
POSTED ON WEB
August 22, 2022
At 10:11 A.M.





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
2-A CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF THE JULY 27, 2022, SPECIAL 

MEETING MINUTES. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
     RMA Minutes July 27, 2022-Special\Page 1 

 

 THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
 

COUNTY OF CAMERON  § 
 

BE IT REMEMBERED on the 27th day of July 2022, there was conducted a Special 
Meeting of the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority, at the CCRMA Administrative 
Office, 3470 Carmen Avenue, Suite 5 thereof, in Rancho Viejo, Texas, for the purpose of 
transacting any and all business that may lawfully be brought before the same. 
 
THE BOARD MET AT:     PRESENT: 
 
12:00 Noon       FRANK PARKER, JR.            ___                                                                                 

CHAIRPERSON 
 

MICHAEL SCAIEF           _                          
VICE CHAIRMAN  
 
ARTURO A. NELSON                    
SECRETARY 
 
AL VILLARREAL                   ___  
TREASURER-ABSENT 
 
MARK ESPARZA   ___     
DIRECTOR  

  
LEO R. GARZA  __ 
DIRECTOR 
 
DR. MARIA VILLEGAS, M.D. 
DIRECTOR-ABSENT 
 

 
 

 

 The Meeting was called to order by Chairman Parker, at 12:00 Noon.  At this time, the Board considered the 
following matters as per CCRMA Agenda posted on the CCRMA’s website and physically at 3470 Carmen Avenue, Suite 
5, Rancho Viejo, Texas, on this 22nd day of July 2022 at 8:00 A.M. 

__________________________________ 
     
PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 
1 PUBLIC COMMENTS 
  

None.  
 

 
 

__________________ 

 

Lulu Mayorga
Typewritten Text
2-A



 

 
     RMA Minutes July 27, 2022-Special\Page 2 

 

ACTION ITEMS 
 

2-A Consideration and Approval of the June 30, 2022, Regular Meeting Minutes. 
 

Director Esparza moved to approve the June 30, 2022, Regular Meeting Minutes. The motion was 
seconded by Vice Chairman Scaief and carried unanimously. 

 
2-B Acknowledgement of Claims. 
 

Mr. Victor Barron, RMA Controller went over the Claims and presented them into the record. 
  
 Vice Chairman Scaief moved to acknowledge the Claims as presented. The motion was seconded by 

Director Garza and carried unanimously.  
 
The Claims are as follows: 

__________________________________ 
 
2-C       Approval of Claims. 
 

Mr. Victor Barron, RMA Controller went over the Claims and presented them into the record including 
an additional claim that was read into the record for S&B Infrastructure, Ltd. for the East Loop Project 
in the amount of $371, 398.97.  

  
 Director Esparza moved to approve the Claims as presented and with the claim read into the record for 

S&B Infrastructure, Ltd. in the amount of $371, 398.97. The motion was seconded by Director Garza 
and carried unanimously.  

 
The Claims are as follows: 
                      __________________________________ 

 
2-D     Consideration and Approval of the Financial Statements and Budget Amendments for the Month 

of June 2022. 
 

Mr. Victor Barron, RMA Controller went over the Financial Statements and Budget Amendments for    
the Month of June 2022. 

   
 Director Garza moved to approve the Financial Statements and Budget Amendments for    
 the Month of June 2022. The motion was seconded by Director Esparza and carried unanimously.  

 
The Financials are as follows: 
                      __________________________________ 

 
2-E Consideration and Acknowledgement that all Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority 

Employees have taken the Cyber Security Training as Required by HB 3834. 
 
 Mr. Pete Sepulveda, Jr., RMA Executive Director informed the board that all Cameron County 

Regional Mobility Authority Employees have taken the Cyber Security Training as Required by HB 
3834. 

 
 Secretary Nelson moved to acknowledge that all Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority 

Employees have taken the Cyber Security Training as Required by HB 3834.  The motion was 
seconded by Director Garza and carried unanimously. 

 



 

 
     RMA Minutes July 27, 2022-Special\Page 3 

 

 
 
 
 
2-F Consideration and Approval of a Resolution or Letter of Support for the U.S. 77 Projects and 

request that all Segments of U.S. 77 be given Statewide Development Authority in the 2023 
Unified Transportation Program. 

 
 Mr. Pete Sepulveda, Jr., RMA Executive Director went over the need for Approval of a Resolution or 

Letter of Support for the U.S. 77 Projects and request that all Segments of U.S. 77 be given Statewide 
Development Authority in the 2023 Unified Transportation Program. Mr. Sepulveda informed the board 
the 2023 UTP public comment period began on July 8th, and deadline to submit comments is on August 
8th. Mr. Sepulveda also informed the board that all letters of support received would be submitted by or 
before August 8th.  

 
 Director Garza moved to approve a Resolution or Letter of Support for the U.S. 77 Projects and request 

that all Segments of U.S. 77 be given Statewide Development Authority in the 2023 Unified 
Transportation Program. The motion was seconded by Secretary Nelson and carried unanimously. 

 
The Letter is as follows: 

__________________________________ 
 
2-G Consideration and Approval of a Professional Services Agreement Between the Cameron County 

Regional Mobility Authority and S&B Infrastructure, Ltd. for the SH 550 Maintenance 
Assessment Report. 

 
 Mr. Eric Davila, RMA Chief Development Engineer explained the need for a Professional Services 

Agreement Between the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority and S&B Infrastructure, Ltd. for 
the SH 550 Maintenance Assessment Report.  Mr. Davila informed the board the assessment report was 
needed to comply with Title 23 of the U.S. Code Section 129 for the most recent fiscal year as per 
TxDOT.  

 
 Director Esparza moved to approve the Professional Services Agreement Between the Cameron County 

Regional Mobility Authority and S&B Infrastructure, Ltd. for the SH 550 Maintenance Assessment 
Report. The motion was seconded by Director Garza and carried unanimously.  

 
The Agreement is as follows: 

 __________________________________ 
                 
2-H      Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization No. 32 with S&B Infrastructure, Ltd. For the 

FM 509 Project for Preliminary Engineering. 
 
 Mr. Eric Davila, RMA Chief Development Engineer went over the need for Work Authorization No. 32 

with S&B Infrastructure, Ltd. For the FM 509 Project for Preliminary Engineering. Mr. Davila 
informed the board the work authorization had been reviewed for scope of work and fee negotiated and 
funding for the work authorization would be through an Interlocal with Cameron County.  

 
 Secretary Nelson moved to approve Work Authorization No. 32 with S&B Infrastructure, Ltd. For the 

FM 509 Project for Preliminary Engineering subject to final approval of scope of work by TxDOT.  The 
motion was seconded by Director Esparza and carried unanimously.  

 
The Work Authorization is as follows: 

 __________________________________ 
 



 

 
     RMA Minutes July 27, 2022-Special\Page 4 

 

 
 

2-I Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization No. 01 with GDJ Engineering for the Dana 
Road Project for Preliminary Engineering. 

  
 Mr. Eric Davila, RMA Chief Development Engineer went over the need for Work Authorization No. 01 

with GDJ Engineering for the Dana Road Project for Preliminary Engineering. Mr. Davila informed the 
board the work authorization had been reviewed for scope of work and fee negotiated and funding for 
the work authorization would be through an Interlocal with Cameron County and City of Brownsville. 

 
Director Esparza moved to approve Work Authorization No. 01 with GDJ Engineering for the Dana 
Road Project for Preliminary Engineering. The motion was seconded by Director Garza and carried 
unanimously.  

 
The Work Authorization is as follows: 

 __________________________________ 
            
2-J Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization No. 02 with GDJ Engineering for the Oscar 

Williams Road Project (I69E to South Parallel Corridor) for Preliminary Engineering. 
 
Mr. Eric Davila, RMA Chief Development Engineer went over the need for Work Authorization No. 02 
with GDJ Engineering for the Oscar Williams Road Project (I69E to South Parallel Corridor) for 
Preliminary Engineering. Mr. Davila informed the board the work authorization had been reviewed for 
scope of work and fee negotiated and funding for the work authorization would be through an Interlocal 
with Cameron County and City of San Benito. 

 
Secretary Nelson moved to approve Work Authorization No. 02 with GDJ Engineering for the Oscar 
Williams Road Project (I69E to South Parallel Corridor) for Preliminary Engineering. The motion was 
seconded by Director Garza and carried unanimously.  

 
The Work Authorization is as follows: 

 __________________________________ 
              
2-K Consideration and Approval of Payment of Invoices and Release of Checks to Noble Texas 

Builders, Peacock Construction and A&I for the Cameron County Parks Administration 
Building, Pedro “Pete” Benavides Basketball Courts, and the Isla Blanca Toll Booth Projects. 

  
 Mr. Pete Sepulveda, Jr., RMA Executive Director explained the need for Approval of Payment of 

Invoices and Release of Checks to Noble Texas Builders, Peacock Construction and A&I for the 
Cameron County Parks Administration Building, Pedro “Pete” Benavides Basketball Courts, and the 
Isla Blanca Toll Booth Projects. Mr. Sepulveda informed the board of the estimated invoice amounts 
for each project as follows: invoice for Noble Texas Builders for the Cameron County Parks 
Administration in the amount of $375,000.00, invoice for Peacock Construction for the Cameron 
County Pedro “Pete” Benavides Basketball Courts in the amount of $60,000.00, invoice for A&I 
Custom Manufacturing for the Cameron County Isla Blanca Toll Booth Projects in the amount of 
$65,000. Mr. Sepulveda explained the invoices would be ratified at the next meeting.  

 
 Vice Chairman Scaief moved to approve the Payment of Invoices and Release of Checks to Noble 

Texas Builders, Peacock Construction and A&I for the Cameron County Parks Administration 
Building, Pedro “Pete” Benavides Basketball Courts, and the Isla Blanca Toll Booth Projects. The 
motion was seconded by Director Esparza and carried unanimously. 

 
 
 



 

 
     RMA Minutes July 27, 2022-Special\Page 5 

 

 
2-L Consideration and Approval of Change Order No. 4 for the Construction Manager at Risk 

Contract Between the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority and Noble Texas Builders 
for the Cameron County Parks Administration Building. 

  
 Mr. Alejandro Garcia, RMA Construction Manager went over the need for Change Order No. 4 for the 

Construction Manager at Risk Contract between the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority and 
Noble Texas Builders for the Cameron County Parks Administration Building. Mr. Garcia explained 
the change order would be funded by Cameron County and recommended the board approve subject to 
Cameron County final approval. 

   
 Director Esparza moved to approve Change Order No. 4 for the Construction Manager at Risk Contract 

Between the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority and Noble Texas Builders for the Cameron 
County Parks Administration Building subject to Cameron County final approval. The motion was 
seconded by Secretary Nelson and carried unanimously. 

 
The Change Order is as follows: 

__________________________________ 
 
2-M Consideration and Approval of Contingency Authorization No. 1 for the Construction Manager 

at Risk Contract Between the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority and Noble Texas 
Builders for the Cameron County Parks Administration Building. 
 
Mr. Alejandro Garcia, RMA Construction Manager went over the need for Contingency Authorization 
No. 1 for the Construction Manager at Risk Contract between the Cameron County Regional Mobility 
Authority and Noble Texas Builders for the Cameron County Parks Administration Building. Mr. 
Garcia explained the contingency authorization would have no fiscal impact on the contract amount and 
Cameron County has funded the contract.  

 
 Vice Chairman Scaief moved to approve Contingency Authorization No. 1 for the Construction 

Manager at Risk Contract Between the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority and Noble Texas 
Builders for the Cameron County Parks Administration Building. The motion was seconded by Director 
Esparza and carried unanimously. 

 
The Contingency Authorization is as follows: 

__________________________________ 
 
2-N Consideration and Approval of Change Order No. 2 Between the Cameron County Regional 

Mobility Authority and A & I Custom Manufacturing, LLC for the Isla Blanca Park Toll Booths 
Project for the Cameron County Parks System.    

  
 Mr. Alejandro Garcia, RMA Construction Manager went over the need Change Order No. 2 between 

the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority and A & I Custom Manufacturing, LLC for the Isla 
Blanca Park Toll Booths Project for the Cameron County Parks System. Mr. Garcia explained the 
change order would have no fiscal impact on the contract and only added days for a substantial 
completion date of August 12th  and Cameron County has funded the contract. 

 
 Vice Chairman Scaief moved to approve Change Order No. 2 Between the Cameron County Regional 

Mobility Authority and A & I Custom Manufacturing, LLC for the Isla Blanca Park Toll Booths Project 
for the Cameron County Parks System.  The motion was seconded by Secretary Nelson and carried 
unanimously. 

 
The Change Order is as follows: 

__________________________________ 



 

 
     RMA Minutes July 27, 2022-Special\Page 6 

 

 
 
Director Esparza made a motion to go into executive session at 12:32 PM. The motion was 
seconded by Director Garza and carried unanimously. 

 
3 – EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
3-A  Confer with Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority Legal Counsel Regarding Legal Issues 

Related to the Agreement between the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority and Quadient, 
Pursuant to V.T.C.A., Government Code, Section 551.071 (2). 

 
Secretary Nelson made a motion to come back into open session at 12:38 PM. The motion was 
seconded by Director Esparza and carried unanimously.  

 
4 -A   Possible Action 
 

Secretary Nelson made a motion to proceed as discussed in Executive Session.  The motion was 
seconded by Director Esparza and carried unanimously. 

 
 

 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board and upon motion by Vice Chairman Scaief 
and seconded by Director Esparza and carried unanimously the meeting was ADJOURNED at 12:39 
P.M. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED this ______ day of __________________ 2022. 
                                    
 

        ___________________________________ 
        CHAIRMAN FRANK PARKER, JR. 

 
 
 

ATTESTED: ___________________________________ 
         ARTURO A. NELSON, SECRETARY  
 
 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  2-B ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF CLAIMS. 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Claims for Acknowledgement

Lulu Mayorga
Typewritten Text
2-B







Vendor Name Invoice Number Cash Required Invoice/Credit Description PROJ Title
Transfer 
Funds

Funding 
Source

Bank 
Account

Allegra Print & Imaging 140773 100.00$            Business Cards for Eric Davila 
500 qty

Indirect Y Local Ope

American Express AMEX July 2022 7,200.26           Credit Card Charges July 2022 Indirect Y Local Ope
Campbells Services 16428 875.00 Janitorial Services July 2022 Indirect Y Local Ope
CNA Surety Bond# 71344654 ME 161.88 CNA Surety ME 9.27.22-

9.27.24
Indirect Y Local Ope

Culligan of the Rio 
Grande Valley

320895 7/22 51.44 Bottled Water Delivery July 
2022

Indirect Y Local Ope

Alejandro Garcia Travel AG 7.31.22 275.00 Travel Reimbursement AG July 
2022

Indirect Y Local Ope

Monica R Ibarra Travel MRI 7.31.22 47.56 Travel Expense MRI 7.31.22 Indirect Y Local Ope
Lone Star Shredding 
Document Storage

1978403 67.50 Shredding Services July 2022 Indirect Y Local Ope

MPC Studios, Inc 31900 275.00 Website Hosting Aug 2022 Indirect Y Local Ope
Staples Business Credit 1643389859 463.56 Office Supplies Toner July 

2022
Indirect Y Local Ope

Toshiba Financial 
Services

40490467 311.23 Printer Admin Aug 2022 Indirect Y Local Ope

9,828.43

Operations

CAMERON COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
Claims August 4, 2022





Vendor Name Invoice Number Cash Required Invoice/Credit Description PROJ Title
Transfer 
Funds

Funding 
Source

Bank 
Account

CheckMark 163914 43.75$              TimeClock Fee May 2022 Indirect Y Local Ope
CheckMark 163962 43.75 TimeClock Fee June 2022 Indirect Y Local Ope
Dell 10600839170 3,296.47 Dell Precision 3360 Tower 

Intel Core i7, Curved Monitor
Indirect Y Local Ope

Direct Energy Business, 
LLC

222020049592207 51.45 Electricity Ste 7 July 2022 Indirect Y Local Ope

Direct Energy Business, 
LLC

222020049592208 127.44 Electricity Ste 3 July 2022 Indirect Y Local Ope

Direct Energy Business, 
LLC

222020049592209 104.54 Electricity Ste 5 July 2022 Indirect Y Local Ope

Direct Energy Business, 
LLC

222020049592210 78.26 Electricity Ste 4 July 2022 Indirect Y Local Ope

Gexa Energy, LP 33172807 171.32 Electricity Ste 6 July 2022 Indirect Y Local Ope
Republic Services 0863-002221784 131.68 Waste Container Aug 2022 Indirect Y Local Ope
SOARS Soultions, LLC 1392 900.00 Drone Training 32 Hour FAA 

Compliant Part 107 Course 
Eric D.

Indirect Y Local Ope

4,948.66

Vendor Name Invoice Number Cash Required Invoice/Credit Description PROJ Title
Transfer 
Funds

Funding 
Source

Bank 
Account

GDJ Engineering 2022-061 14,642.90$       City of Los Fresnos Sidewalk 
Project June 2022

Sidewalk Project Y Local Ope

14,642.90

CAMERON COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
Claims July 28, 2022

Operations

Operations Interlocal





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

2-C      APPROVAL OF CLAIMS. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Vendor Name Invoice Number Cash Required Invoice/Credit Description PROJ Title
Transfer 
Funds

Funding 
Source

Bank 
Account

Texas County District 
Retirement System

TCDRS Aug 2022 14,027.69$       TCDRS Aug 2022 Indirect Y Local Ope

14,027.69

Vendor Name Invoice Number Cash Required Invoice/Credit Description PROJ Title
Transfer 
Funds

Funding 
Source

Bank 
Account

A&I Custom 
Manufacturing LLC

2021-004-06 74,100.00$       Const Isla Blanca Toll Booth CC- Isla Blanca Toll 
Booths

Y Local Ope

Noble Texas Builders, 
LLC

22.0203.00 #5 416,517.48       Camron County Parks Admin 
Bldg July 2022

CC - Administration 
Building & Parking Lot

Y Local Ope

490,617.48

Vendor Name Invoice Number Cash Required Invoice/Credit Description PROJ Title
Transfer 
Funds

Funding 
Source

Bank 
Account

TollPlus LLC US2200101 6,622.87$         Maintenance and Support for 
Pharr Bridge July 2022

Pharr-Reynosa Intl Bridge Y Local Toll

6,622.87

Vendor Name Invoice Number Cash Required Invoice/Credit Description PROJ Title
Transfer 
Funds

Funding 
Source

Bank 
Account

Texas County District 
Retirement System

TCDRS Aug 2022 5,261.67$         TCDRS Aug 2022 Indirect Y Local Toll

TollPlus LLC US2200101 15,989.96 Maintenance and Support  July 
2022

Indirect Y Local Toll

21,251.63

Operations 14,027.69$       
Oper Interlocal 490,617.48
Tolls Interlocal 6,622.87
Tolls  21,251.63         
Total Transfer 532,519.67$     

Reviewed by:

Victor J. Barron, 
Controller

Pete Sepulveda Jr, 
Executive Director

CAMERON COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOD Claims August 25, 2022

Operations

Operations Interlocal Agreement

Tolls

Tolls Interlocal Agreements

8.23.22

DocuSign Envelope ID: 42A2AEFD-4A92-4B69-B306-9C2F6A7A2538

8/23/2022

Lulu Mayorga
Typewritten Text
2-C



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

2-D CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS AND BUDGET AMENDMENTS FOR THE MONTH OF 
JULY 2022. 

 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



   July  2022  FINANCIAL  REPORT 

PETE SEPULVEDA, JR., EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

VICTOR J. BARRON,  CONTROLLER

Lulu Mayorga
Typewritten Text
2-D



REVENUES & EXPENSES 
ADMINISTRATIVE REVENUES AND EXPENSES …...................................................... 1
TOLL OPERATIONS REVENUES AND EXPENSES - CASH …...................................... 2
COMBINED REVENUES AND EXPENSES …................................................................... 3

4   STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - MONTHLY PROJECTS

         FINANCIALS
BALANCE SHEET …............................................................................................................ 6
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW …...................................................................................... 7

CCRMA MONTHLY FINANCIAL

TABLE OF CONTENTS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - YEAR TO DATE PROJECTS 5



CAMERON COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Monthly R&E - Unposted 
Transactions Included In Report From 7/1/2022 Through 7/31/2022

Current Period 
Actual

Current Year 
Actual

YTD Budget - 
Original

Annual Budget 
Variance - 
Original

Prior Year 
Actual

Current Year 
% Change

Operating Revenues
Vehicle registration fees  $      283,920  $    2,877,350  $    3,400,000  $     (522,650)  $   2,938,441             (2.08)
Interlocal agreements            17,583           175,379           351,000         (175,621)          102,033 71.88
Other revenues 835               7,117               9,600             (2,483) - 100.00
Total Operating Revenues          302,338        3,059,847        3,760,600         (700,753)       3,040,475 0.64

Operating Expenses
Personnel costs            96,759           950,188        1,281,987           331,799          800,204 18.74
Professional services            14,724           188,034           340,100           152,066          268,031           (29.85)
Advertising & marketing 275             11,168             16,500               5,332              7,000 59.54
Data processing 600             13,678             14,200 522              8,406 62.70
Dues & memberships 129             18,136             20,000               1,864            16,059 12.94
Education & training              2,700               3,448             10,000               6,552 354 874.01 
Fiscal agent fees - 14,445             53,600             39,155              9,795 47.47
Insurance 251 6,884               8,000               1,117 586 1,074.16 
Maintenance & repairs 875 27,295             50,000             22,705 609 4,383.34 
Office supplies            10,112 42,850             49,800               6,950              6,185 592.75
Leases 311 3,112               3,735 623            53,439           (94.18)
Travel 323 9,654             25,000             15,346              1,084          790.90 
Utilities              2,359 19,618             27,000               7,382            16,452            19.24 
Contingency - 6,690           115,000           108,310 - 100.00
Total Operating Expenses          129,417        1,315,200        2,014,922           699,722       1,188,206            10.69 

Total Operating Income (Loss)          172,922        1,744,647        1,745,678             (1,031)       1,852,269             (5.81)

Non Operating Revenues
Interest income            13,327           123,962             55,000             68,962            53,649 131.06
TRZ revenue       3,078,965        3,078,965        2,200,000           878,965       2,208,261 39.43
Total Non Operating Revenues       3,092,291        3,202,927        2,255,000           947,927       2,261,910 41.60

Non Operating Expenses
Debt interest - 1,316,937        1,905,678           588,741       1,266,531 3.98
Debt interest-LOC -                    -               25,000             25,000 380         (100.00)
Project expenses            25,070           191,345        2,070,000        1,878,655          106,168 80.23
Total Non Operating Expenses            25,070        1,508,282        4,000,678        2,492,396       1,373,079 9.85

Total Changes in Net Position  $   3,240,143  $    3,439,292  $ - $    3,439,292  $   2,741,100 25.47 

Unaudited Financial Statements Subject to Change 1



CAMERON COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
Toll Operations Revenues Expenses - Cash - Toll Operations Revenues 

Expenditures - Cash - Unposted Transactions Included In Report From 7/1/2022 
Through 7/31/2022

Current 
Period 
Actual

Current Year 
Actual

YTD Budget - 
Original

Annual  
Budget 

Variance - 
Original

Prior Year 
Actual

Current Year 
% Change

Toll Operating Revenues
   TPS Revenues  $   300,547  $   2,314,992  $  1,965,000  $     349,992  $ 1,747,631 32.46 
   Interop Revenues
            Interop revenues         81,716          866,730         855,000           11,730         758,503 14.27 
            Bridge interoperability         54,388          436,060         500,000         (63,940)         437,812            (0.40)
         Total Interop Revenues       136,104       1,302,790      1,355,000         (52,210)      1,196,315 8.90 
   Other Toll Revenues
            Interlocal agreement         18,268          132,519         161,880         (29,361)         112,860 17.42 
         Total Other Toll Revenues         18,268          132,519         161,880         (29,361)         112,860 17.42 
      Total Toll Operating Revenues       454,919       3,750,302      3,481,880         268,422      3,056,806 22.69 

Toll Operating Expenses
   Personnel costs         40,266          442,364         634,724         192,360         407,426 8.58 
   Transaction processing costs         61,228          477,832         527,600           49,768         410,980 16.27 
   Toll system maintenance/IT         22,613          223,387         273,000           49,613         219,357 1.84 
   Roadside maintnenace         51,238          359,176         467,600         108,424         320,117 12.20 
   CSC indirect/overhead costs         23,212          181,609         301,190         119,581         154,966 17.19 
      Total Toll Operating Expenses       198,556       1,684,367      2,204,114         519,747      1,512,847 11.34 

Total Operating Income (Loss)       256,363       2,065,934      1,277,766         788,168      1,543,959 33.81 

Non Operating Revenues
            Pass through grant -                      -        1,385,000    (1,385,000) -                    -   
      Total Non Operating Revenues -                      -        1,385,000    (1,385,000) -                    -   

Non Operating Expenses
   Debt interest - 1,678,967      2,662,766         983,799      1,418,045 18.40 
      Total Non Operating Expenses - 1,678,967      2,662,766         983,799      1,418,045 18.40 

Changes in Net Position  $   256,363  $      386,967  $               - $     386,967  $     125,914 207.33 

Unaudited Financial Statements Subject to Change 2



CAMERON COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
Combined Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Unposted 

Transactions Included In Report From 7/1/2022 Through 7/31/2022

Current Period 
Actual

Current Year 
Actual

YTD Budget - 
Original

Annual  
Budget 

Variance - 
Original

Prior Year 
Actual

Current Year 
% Change

Operating Revenues
Vehicle registration fees  $      283,920  $    2,877,350  $    3,400,000  $     (522,650)  $   2,938,441            (2.08)
Interlocal agreement            36,687           315,016           522,480         (207,464)          214,894 46.59 
Toll revenues          436,651        3,617,783        3,320,000           297,783       2,943,946 22.87 
Total Operating Revenues          757,257        6,810,148        7,242,480         (432,332)       6,097,281 11.69 

Operating Expenses
Personnel costs          137,024        1,392,552        1,916,711           524,159       1,207,630 15.31 
Accounting software and services -                      -                 2,500               2,500              2,274        (100.00)
Professional services            12,000           156,648           287,600           130,952          232,120          (32.51)
Contractual services              2,724             32,427             75,000             42,573            40,160          (19.25)
Advertising & marketing              7,932             64,577             91,500             26,923            36,367 77.57 
Data processing 600             13,678             14,200 522              8,406 62.70 
Dues & memberships 129             21,136             27,000               5,864            18,999 11.25 
Education & training              2,700               5,289             20,000             14,711 453 1,067.55 
Fiscal agent fees - 17,095             58,800             41,705            14,945 14.39 
Insurance            17,049 84,264             87,000               2,737            73,226 15.07 
Maintenance & repairs              1,125 44,508             70,000             25,492              4,985 792.75 
Office supplies            43,912           290,706           316,800             26,094          202,961 43.23 
Road maintenance            71,931           617,885           772,000           154,115          580,843 6.38 
Leases              1,927             41,487             56,247             14,760            88,684          (53.22)
Toll services            14,935           134,568           167,600             33,032          122,143 10.17 
Travel              2,009             14,714             40,000             25,286              4,249 246.31 
Utilities              6,477             51,977             80,400             28,423            62,607          (16.98)
Contingency              5,500             16,058           135,678           119,620 - 100.00
Total Operating Expenses          327,973        2,999,567        4,219,036        1,219,469       2,701,053 11.05 

Net Change from Operations          429,285        3,810,581        3,023,444           787,137       3,396,229 12.20 

Non Operating Revenue
Pass through grant revenues -                      -          1,385,000      (1,385,000) -                   -   
Interest income            13,327           123,962             55,000             68,962            53,649 131.06 
TRZ Revenue       3,078,965        3,078,965        2,200,000           878,965       2,208,261 39.43 
Total Non Operating Revenue       3,092,291        3,202,927        3,640,000         (437,073)       2,261,909 41.60 

Non Operating Expenses
Bond Debt Expense - 2,995,904        4,568,444        1,572,540       2,684,576 11.60 
Debt Interest - LOC -                    -               25,000             25,000 380        (100.00)
Project expenses            25,070           191,345        2,070,000        1,878,655          106,168 80.23 
Total Non Operating Expenses            25,070        3,187,249        6,663,444        3,476,195       2,791,124 14.19 

Changes in Net Position  $    3,496,506  $    3,826,259  $ - $    3,826,259  $   2,867,014 33.46 

Unaudited Financial Statements Subject to Change 3



CAMERON COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2022 Through 7/31/2022

Cameron 
County

City of Los 
Fresnos

Federal 
Funds Total

Non Operating Revenues
   Revenues
            South Padre Island 2nd Access  $      49,597  $             - $ - $      49,597
            West Rail Corridor          40,346 -                 -            40,346 
            SH550 GAP II -                   -             2,426           2,426 
            SH 32 (East Loop)        371,399 -                   -          371,399 
            COLF Side Walk - 14,643 - 14,643

CC- Veterans Bridge          36,864 -                   -   36,864
CC - Administration Building & Parking Lot           3,500 -                   -             3,500 

         Total Revenues        501,705          14,643           2,426        518,774 
      Total Non Operating Revenues        501,705          14,643           2,426        518,774 

Non Operating Expenses
   Project expenses
            South Padre Island 2nd Access          49,597 -                   -            49,597 
            West Rail Corridor          40,346 -                   -            40,346 
            SH550 GAP II -                   -             2,426           2,426 
            SH 32 (East Loop)        371,399 -                   -          371,399 
            COLF Side Walk - 14,643 - 14,643

CC- Veterans Bridge          36,864 -                   -   36,864
CC - Administration Building & Parking Lot           3,500 -                   -             3,500 

         Total Project expenses        501,705          14,643           2,426        518,774 
      Total Non Operating Expenses        501,705          14,643           2,426        518,774 

Total Changes in Net Position  $             - $ - $ - $             - 

Unaudited Financial Statements Subject to Change 4



CAMERON COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 10/1/2021 Through 7/31/2022

Cameron 
County

City of Los 
Fresnos

Federal 
Grant Funds Total

Non Operating Revenues
   Revenues
            South Padre Island 2nd Access  $     141,614  $             - $ - $     141,614
            West Rail Corridor           89,231 -                 -             89,231 
            SH550 GAP II -                   -            16,256           16,256 
            SH 32 (East Loop)      1,357,115 -                   -        1,357,115 
            Whipple Road - 1,615 - 1,615
            COLF Side Walk - 14,643 - 14,643
            Flor De Mayo Bridge           55,577 -                   -   55,577

CC- Veterans Bridge           44,984 -                   -   44,984
CC - Old Alice Road           89,663 -                   -   89,663
CC - Los Indios LPOE Bldg & Lot Modification           61,125 -                   -   61,125
CC - Consulting Services PF           64,000 -                   -   64,000
CC - Administration Building & Parking Lot      1,045,652 -                   -        1,045,652 
CC- Isla Blanca Toll Booths         296,404 -                   -           296,404 
CC- Pedro Benavides Pavilion         591,139 -                   -           591,139 
CC- Isla Blanca Parking Lot         574,800 -                   -           574,800 
CC - International Bridge           23,275 -                   -             23,275 

         Total Revenues      4,434,577          16,258          16,256      4,467,091 
      Total Non Operating Revenues      4,434,577          16,258          16,256      4,467,091 

Non Operating Expenses
   Project expenses
            South Padre Island 2nd Access         141,614 -                   -           141,614 
            West Rail Corridor           89,231 -                   -             89,231 
            SH550 GAP II -                   -            16,256           16,256 
            SH 32 (East Loop)      1,154,467 -                   -        1,154,467 
            Whipple Road - 1,615 - 1,615
            COLF Side Walk - 14,643 - 14,643
            Flor De Mayo Bridge           55,577 -                   -   55,577

CC- Veterans Bridge           44,984 -                   -   44,984
CC - Old Alice Road           89,663 -                   -   89,663
CC - Los Indios LPOE Bldg & Lot Modification           61,125 -                   -   61,125
CC - Consulting Services PF           64,000 -                   -   64,000
CC - Administration Building & Parking Lot      1,045,652 -                   -        1,045,652 
CC- Isla Blanca Toll Booths         296,404 -                   -           296,404 
CC- Pedro Benavides Pavilion         591,139 -                   -           591,139 
CC- Isla Blanca Parking Lot         574,800 -                   -           574,800 
CC - International Bridge           92,787 -                   -             92,787 

         Total Project expenses      4,301,442          16,258          16,256      4,333,956 
      Total Non Operating Expenses      4,301,442          16,258          16,256      4,333,956 

Total Changes in Net Position  $     133,135  $             - $ - $     133,135

Unaudited Financial Statements Subject to Change 5



CAMERON COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
Balance Sheet

As of 7/31/2022

Current Year

ASSETS
   Current Assets:
      Cash and cash equivalents 4,065,444$            
      Restricted cash - projects 7,014,579 
      Restricted cash accounts - debt service 7,448,304 
      Restricted cash - bond proceeds 3,101,731 
      Accounts receivable, net
               Vehicle Registration Fees - Receivable 597,995 
               Other 5,526,838 
            Total Accounts receivable, net 6,124,833 
      Accounts receivable - other agencies 6,470,499 
      Prepaid expenses 21,298 
         Total Current Assets: 34,246,688 
   Non Current Assets:
      Capital assets, net 96,875,883 
      Capital projects in progress 24,834,850 
      Unamortized bond prepaid costs 94,960 
      Net pension asset 122,663 
         Total Non Current Assets: 121,928,356 
   Deferred Outflow of Resources
      Deferred outflows related to bond refunding 97,585 
      Deferred outlflow related to pension 192,320 
         Total Deferred Outflow of Resources 289,905 
      Total ASSETS 156,464,949$        

LIABILITIES
   Current Liabilities
      Accounts payable 1,304,124$            
      Unearned revenue 5,297,800 
         Total Current Liabilities 6,601,924 
   Non Current Liabilities
      Due to other agencies 16,134,188 
      Long term bond payable 77,467,246 
         Total Non Current Liabilities 93,601,434 
   Deferred Inflows of Resources
      Deferred inflows related to pension 168,027 
      Total LIABILITIES 100,371,385 

NET POSITION
   Beginning net position

48,482,312 
         Total Beginning net position 48,482,312 
   Changes in net position

7,611,252 
         Total Changes in net position 7,611,252 
      Total NET POSITION 56,093,564 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND NET POSITION 156,464,949$        

Unaudited Financial Statements Subject to Change 6



CAMERON COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
Statement of Cash Flows

As of 7/31/2022

Current Period Current Year

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from vehicle registration fees 304,060$          2,851,760$       
Receipts from interop toll revenues 191,139 1,340,168 
Receipts from TPS toll revenues 312,355 2,382,467 
Receipts from other operating revenues 3,115,651 3,394,930 
Payments to vendors (249,001) (1,894,394) 
Payments to employees (136,707) (1,397,339) 
Total Cash Flows from Operating Activities 3,537,498 6,677,592 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Acquisitions of property and equipment (16,168) (990,895) 
Acquisitions of construction in progress (624,679) (248,408) 
Payments on principal and interest - (3,316,205) 
Payment on interlocal project expenses (543,844) (4,546,101) 
Advances and Interlocal project proceeds (2,872,764) 6,628,340 
Total Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities (4,057,456) (2,473,269) 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Receipts from interest income 13,327 123,962 
Total Cash Flows from Investing Activities 13,327 123,962 

Beginning Cash & Cash Equivalents
22,136,691 17,301,774 

Ending Cash & Cash Equivalents 21,630,059$     21,630,059$     

Unaudited Financial Statements Subject to Change 7



To: Pete Sepulveda

From: Victor J. Barron

Date: 8/25/2022

Re: Budget Amendment #4 FY2022

100

GL# GL Description Current Amended Net Change
1 60140 Data Processing 14,200           16,400           2,200           
2 60180 Office Supplies 12,800           14,300           1,500           
3 60165 Maintenance & Repair 50,000           46,300           (3,700)          

Total Fund 100 77,000$         77,000$         -$             
.

525

GL# GL Description Current Amended Net Change
1 60176 Interop Collection Fees 102,600$       107,600$       5,000$         
2 60179 PBM- Pre-Court Program 5,000             3,000             (2,000)          
3 60189 Postage 215,000         265,000         50,000         
4 70110 Bridge Interop Maintenance 75,000           80,000           5,000           
5 70150 Merchant Card Services 70,000           80,000           10,000         
6 70152 Texas DMV Lookup 48,000           38,000           (10,000)        
7 60196 Shipping Charges 2,500             2,000             (500)             
8 60135 Legal Expense 25,000           15,000           (10,000)        
9 60160 Education & Training 10,000           5,000             (5,000)          

10 60170 Maintenance SH-550 144,000         134,000         (10,000)        
11 60180 Office Supplies 32,000           47,000           15,000         
12 60188 Office Furniture 1,500             -                (1,500)          
13 60205 Utilities 15,000           10,000           (5,000)          
14 60209 Uniform - lease 6,000             -                (6,000)          
15 51100 Payroll 465,960         440,960         (25,000)        
16 51400 Payroll Benefits - Health 83,601           73,601           (10,000)        

Total Fund 525 1,301,161$    1,301,161$    -$             
.

Pete Sepuvleda, Jr. Executive Director Date

Description:  

Toll  Fund
Budget

Operations Fund
Budget

DocuSign Envelope ID: F2A18555-6EEC-4371-B42C-2DC402ADAE96

8/23/2022



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
2-E CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL AUTHORIZING STAFF TO OPEN 

A BANK ACCOUNT FOR THE TRANSPORTATION REINVESTMENT 
ZONE (TRZ) FUNDS. 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



l

Business:

Account Description:

Signature Card-TX
Bankers Systems
Wolters Kluwer Financial Services

Account
Number:

Backup Withholding Certifications

FATCA Code. The FATCA code entered on this form (if any) indicat ing that I am
exempt  f rom FATCA report ing is correct .

[

[

[

[

Signature(s). The undersigned certifies the accuracy of the information he/she has
provided and acknow ledges receipt of a completed copy of this form. The undersigned
authorizes the financial institution to verify credit and employment history and/or have
a credit reporting agency prepare a credit report on the undersigned, as individuals.
The undersigned also acknow ledge the receipt of a copy and agree to the terms of the
follow ing agreement(s) and/or disclosure(s):

I.D. #

S Corp

(1):

(2):

(3):

(4):

C Corp

The Internal Revenue Service does not require your consent to any
provision of this document other than the certifications required to
avoid backup withholding.

X

Substitute Checks

-

l

2016 Page 1 of 1
* MPSC-LAZ-TX 1/15/2016

Partnership)

NOW

C Corporation

Additional Information:

LLC

lChecking Savings

Ownership of Account - BUSINESS Purpose

l

w ithholding either because I have not  been not if ied that  I am subject  to backup
w ithholding as a result  of  a failure to report  all interest  or dividends, or the Internal
Revenue Service has not if ied me that  I am no longer subject  to backup w ithholding.

l

(Non-"U.S. Persons"  - Use separate Form W-8)

Service Regulat ions. Exempt  payee code (if  any) 

S Corporation Non-Profit

l

Agreement Date:

Initial Deposit $

PartnershipSingle-Member LLCSole Proprietorshipl
l
l
l

Number (TIN) show n is my correct  taxpayer ident if icat ion number.

cert if y under penalt ies of  perjury that  the statements made in this sect ion are t rue.

The Taxpayer Ident if icat ion

l l
ll
ll

l

,VMP

TIN:

Not Subject to Backup Withholding. I am NOT subject to backup

l

I.D. #

l

l

I.D. #

,By signing at  right , I,

I.D. #

U.S. Person. I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (as defined
in the instructions).

Exempt Recipient. I am an exempt recipient under the Internal Revenue

D.O.B.

X

X

X

D.O.B.

D.O.B.

D.O.B.

l
l
l

l
l
l l

ll
l

Terms & Conditions

Electronic Fund Transfers

Common Features

Truth in Savings

Privacy

Funds Availability

]

]

]

]

The types of accounts provided by Texas law have beenl
disclosed on the separate Single-Party or Multiple-Party Account
Selection Form Notice (Selection Form Notice), on which the
undersigned have initialed to designate the ownership type
selected. The undersigned acknowledge(s) receipt of a copy of
the completed Selection Form Notice.

[X ]

l

I.D. # Other

ACCOUNT AGREEMENT

Source:

l

(LLC tax classification:

By:

Account Owner(s) Name & Address

EXISTING Account - This agreement replaces previous agreement(s).

l This is a Temporary account agreement.

l

The person(s) named below are Convenience Signers only (not owners)

[X ]
I.D. # Other

Ownership of Account - CONSUMER Purpose

TEXAS REGIONAL BANK

P O Box 5555

McAllen, TX  78502-5555

08/22/2022 Marta Rosales

TRB INTEREST CHECKING PUBLIC FUNDS

X

$100.00 Internal Transfer

X Public Entity

Municipality

X PETE SEPULVEDA JR 

X 39-2050620

X

1620939

CAMERON COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY

TRANSPORTATION REINVESTMENT ZONE (TRZ) FUNDS

3461 CARMEN AVE

RANCHO VIEJO       TX  78575

X X X

X X X

X

PETE SEPULVEDA JR- EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

05/23/1966

FRANK PARKER JR- CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD

10/23/1957

ALONZO ALBERTO VILLARREAL JR- TREASURER 

06/24/1964

Port: 17621

Date Opened: 08/22/2022

Lulu Mayorga
Typewritten Text
2-E





































  
__________________________________ is a ___________________________  
        (Organization name)                       (Entity type)  
  
Organized in __________________________.   
                      (State)  
  
As an officer or owner of the above referenced organization, I acknowledge that the bank is required by
regulations implementing the Unlawful Internet Gambling Enforcement Act of  2006 and its implementing
regulations to perform due diligence in assuring that it's commercial customers' accounts do not receive
deposits from illegal Internet Gambling.    
  
Under penalties of perjury, I hereby state that the accounts in any variation of this name or any "doing
business as" name attached to this organization are not used in connection with Internet gambling of any
kind.  Further, we agree to notify Texas Regional Bank in writing immediately if any of our accounts are
used in connection with such activities in the future.    
  
  
  
      

  
Commercial Customer Certification Regarding Internet Gambling  

              _____________________________
  

     

    _____________________________
                                    (Title)

    _____________________________
      (Date)

  
  
                                                                    

      

(Account Number)

CAMERON COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY PF - PUBLIC FUNDS

TEXAS 

PETE SEPULVEDA 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

08/22/2022

1620939



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2-F CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2023 
HOLIDAY SCHEDULE. 

 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



           

Date Holiday Observed

Veteran's Day Friday, November 11, 2022

Thanksgiving and the day after Thursday & Friday, November 24 & 25, 2022

Friday & Monday, December 23 & 26, 2022

Friday, December 30 and Monday, January 2, 2023

Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr Day Monday, January 16, 2023

President's Day Monday, February 20, 2023

Good Friday Friday, April 7, 2023

Memorial Day Monday, May 29, 2023

Independence Day Tuesday, July 4, 2023

Labor Day Monday, September 4, 2023

FY2023 Holiday Schedule

Holiday

Christmas Eve and Christmas Day, the day before or 
the day after if they fall on a weekend

New Year's Eve and New Year's Day, the day before 
or the day after if they fall on a weekend

Lulu Mayorga
Typewritten Text
2-F



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
2-G CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF RECOMMENDATION OF 

HIGHEST RANKED PROPOSER FOR RFP 2022-002 PRINTING, 
INSERTION AND MAILING FOR TOLL BILLS AND NOTICES AND 
APPROVAL OF CONTRACT WITH SUCH PROPOSER. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
2-H CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 03 

WITH GDJ ENGINEERING FOR THE OSCAR WILLIAMS ROAD (FM 1846) 
PROJECT (BUSINESS 77 TO SAN JOSE RANCH ROAD) FOR PRELIMINARY 
ENGINEERING. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  WA 03-N. Williams Rd. Ph. I  
 

WORK AUTHORIZATION 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 3 

This Work Authorization is made as of this 25th day of August, 2022, under the terms and 
conditions established in the AGREEMENT FOR GENERAL CONSULTING 
ENGINEERING SERVICES, dated as of March 17, 2022  (the “Agreement”), between the 
Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority (“Authority”) and GDJ Engineering, LLC 
(“GEC”).   

This Work Authorization is made for the following purpose, consistent with the Services 
defined in the Agreement: Project Development, Preliminary Engineering, Surveying and 
Environmental services for the FM 1846 (Williams Road) (Phase I) (From Business 77 to 
San Jose Ranch Road) project, Cameron County, Texas. 

Section A. - Scope of Services  
A.1.  GEC shall perform the following Services: 

See Exhibit 1 – Scope of Services to be Provided by the Engineer as requested by the 
Authority.  

Section B. - Schedule  
GEC shall perform the Services and deliver the related Documents (if any) according 
to the following schedule as shown on Exhibit 2. 

Section C. - Compensation  
C.1.  In return for the performance of the foregoing obligations, the Authority shall pay 
to the GEC the amount not to exceed $730,399.69, based on the attached fee estimate 
as shown in Exhibit 1.  Compensation shall be in accordance with the Agreement. 

C.2.  The Authority shall pay the GEC under the following acceptable payment method:    
Lump Sum payment method. 

C.3.  Compensation for Additional Services (if any) shall be paid by the Authority to 
the GEC according to the terms of a future Work Authorization. 

Section D. - Authority’s Responsibilities  
The Authority shall perform and/or provide the following in a timely manner so as 
not to delay the Services of the GEC.  

Section E. - Other Provisions  
The parties agree to the following provisions with respect to this specific Work 
Authorization: 

 

-SIGNATURES ON NEXT PAGE- 

Lulu Mayorga
Typewritten Text
2-H



  WA 03-N. Williams Rd. Ph. I  
 

Except to the extent expressly modified herein, all terms and conditions of the Agreement 
shall continue in full force and effect. 

 
Authority: Cameron County Regional 

Mobility Authority 
GEC: GDJ Engineering, LLC 

 
By: 

 
  

 
By: 

 
Robert Macheska  

 
 
Signature: 

 
 
  

 
 
Signature: 

 
 
  

Title:   Title: Exec. VP/COO  
Date:   Date: August 25, 2022  



EXHIBIT “1” 
SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

 

   
 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 

The services designated herein as “Services provided by the ENGINEER” shall include the performance 
of all engineering services for the following described facility: 
 
COUNTY/CITY:  Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority     
 
CONTROL:  
 
PROJECT/DESCRIPTION:  
 
LENGTH:                        1.6 miles  
 
HIGHWAY:                   FM 1846 (Williams Rd.)   
 
LIMITS:                               BUS 77 to San Jose Ranch Rd. 
 
 
 
PROJECT CLASSIFICATION 

(Place an “X” in only one Project Classification) 
___  Surface Treatment 
___  Overlay 
___  Rehabilitation Existing Road (Scarify & Reshape) 
___ Convert Non-Freeway to Freeway 
___  Widen Freeway 
_X_ Widen Non-Freeway 
___  New Location Toll Freeway 
___ New Location Non-Freeway 
        Interchange (New or Reconstruct) 
___  Bridge Widening or Rehabilitation 
___  Bridge Replacement 
___  Upgrade to Standards - Freeway 
___  Upgrade to Standards - Non-Freeway 
___  Miscellaneous Studies (Use Function Code 110 for All Tasks) 

 
 

 
ENGINEER shall mean GDJ Engineering. 
 
 
LPA shall mean CCRMA. 

Scope - Page 1 of 12



EXHIBIT “1” 
SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

 

   
 

PRELIMINARY PROJECT DEVELOPMENT 
(Function Code 102) 

 
ADVANCED PLANNING MPO COORDINATION: 
The ENGINEER will perform any needed preliminary/ongoing project planning which will include: 
 

1. Meetings, Coordination & Support for Project Development 
a. The Engineer will coordinate with the LPAs representatives at the MPO Technical 

Advisory Committee (TAC) and Policy Committee and serve in an advisory position to 
assist the LPA in obtaining funding for projects.  The Engineer shall serve as 
representative for the LPA in coordination items.  The Engineer shall coordinate with the 
LPA’s staff on all Project related items. 

 
2. Evaluate the LPAs Projects on Regional Planning Documents. 

a. The Engineer will work with the LPA and the MPO to evaluate the status of the LPAs 
projects in the regional planning documents. 
 

b. The Engineer will review the local Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) to ensure 
there are no delays to the letting of projects in an advanced state of project development.  
This includes coordination with project engineers to ensure estimates and schedules are 
accurate. 
 

c. The Engineer will review the Unified Transportation Program (UTP) to ensure the LPAs 
Projects are properly listed on the TxDOT UTP to ensure there are no delays to project 
development. 
 

d. The Engineer will review the Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) to ensure the 
LPAs long range goals are properly listed on the MTP to advance opportunities for 
additional funding. 

 
e. The Engineer will review and assess potential opportunities to advance the construction 

of the LPAs projects. 
 

f. The Engineer will coordinate with the LPA to develop project mitigation plans in the 
event that there is a decrease in available funding for projects.  
 

3. Capital Improvements Program (CIP) Development 
a. The Engineer will assist the LPA with the Development of the CIP as it relates to 

available opportunities to leverage funding from the MPO. 
 

4. Audit and Periodically Update Regional Planning Documents  
a. The Engineer will discuss the local Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) with 

stakeholders and update based on input to ensure there are no delays to the letting of 
projects in an advanced state of project development.  This includes coordination with 
project engineers to ensure estimates and schedules are accurate. 
 

b. The Engineer will prepare correspondence and provide stakeholder coordination to 
ensure the LPAs Projects are properly listed on the TxDOT UTP to ensure there are no 
delays to project development. 

 

Scope - Page 2 of 12



EXHIBIT “1” 
SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

 

   
 

c. The Engineer will prepare correspondence and provide stakeholder coordination to 
ensure the LPAs long range goals are properly listed on the MTP to advance 
opportunities for additional funding. 

 
d. The Engineer will prepare correspondence and provide stakeholder coordination to 

advance the construction of the LPAs projects. 
 

e. The Engineer will coordinate with the LPA to prepare correspondence, associated 
exhibits, provide stakeholder coordination and develop project mitigation plans if there is 
a decrease in regional funding for projects. 

 
5. Prepare Exhibits for Preliminary Estimates 

a. The Engineer will assist the LPA with the preparation of preliminary project exhibits, 
maps, typical sections to allow the Engineer to develop preliminary project cost estimates 
for planning purposes. 
 

6. Draft Correspondence 
a. The Engineer will assist the LPA with the preparation of draft correspondence to be used 

to advance the development of the LPAs priority projects. 
 

7. Develop Project Agreements 
a. The Engineer will assist the LPA with the development of Interlocal Agreements 
b. The Engineer will assist the LPA with the development of project agreements with 

TxDOT, for example Advanced Funding Agreements (AFA), to ensure the LPAs projects 
can be reviewed by TxDOT.   
 

8. State and Federal Grants 
a. The Engineer will monitor opportunities for additional funding for the LPAs projects 

including non-conventional State and Federal funding that may become available. 
 
PRELIMINARY PROJECT DEVELOPMENT: 
The ENGINEER will perform any needed preliminary project development which will include: 
 

1. Establish Preliminary Design Criteria 
a. The Engineer will work with the LPA to establish basic design concepts, project controls 

and a general scope for the Project. 
 

2. Prepare/Evaluate Preliminary Route Locations on Uncontrolled Mapping* 
a. The Engineer will evaluate various alternatives (route locations, alignment shifts, 

geometry) for the Project. 
 

3. Uncontrolled Mapping (w/Contours & GIS Data) 
a. The Engineer will investigate the existing routes and coordinate with the LPA on 

establishing the best-fit alignments and mapping proposed geometry for Projects.  A 
Preliminary Location Exhibit will be developed. 
 

4. Prepare Preliminary Hydrologic Map 
a. The Engineer will develop Hydrologic Maps based on LIDAR and GIS information as 

needed for the hydraulic studies depicting existing/proposed conditions for the various 
storm frequencies. 

Scope - Page 3 of 12



EXHIBIT “1” 
SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

 

   
 

5. Investigate Preliminary ROW Requirements 
a. The Engineer will research and identify affected property owners on the Projects alignment 

and proposed ROW utilizing the latest appraisal district file information and subdivision 
plat information from Carson Maps. 
 

6. Prepare Preliminary Cost Estimates 
a. The Engineer will calculate preliminary construction cost estimates at each milestone of 

the schematic development based on quantities and other risks/contingencies based on the 
schematic development stage. 
 

7. Preliminary Environmental Analysis (for Fatal Flaws) 
a. The Engineer will perform Preliminary Environmental Constraint Mapping to determine if 

any fatal flaws exist along the proposed alignment. 
 

8. Prepare a Project Fact Sheet for All Anticipated Costs 
a. The Engineer will produce a Project Fact Sheet providing summaries of all pertinent items 

in the scope of services (as required) and providing estimated local costs vs. total project 
costs for the Projects. 
 

9. Meetings, Coordination & Support for Project Development 
a. The Engineer shall provide coordination services and shall assist in meetings and 

workshops with TxDOT, County, City of San Benito, CCRMA, Drainage Districts, 
Irrigation Districts, and all other affected parties.  The Engineer shall serve as 
representative for the LPA in coordination items and will coordinate those efforts with the 
CCRMA staff for key submittals and communications.  The Engineer shall coordinate with 
the LPA’s staff on all Project related items. 

 
* A Phase I or better survey for hazardous materials should be included as a determining factor of route    
selection. Projects which do not require additional ROW should be considered separately from an 
expansion or new location. 

 
ROUTE AND DESIGN STUDIES 

(Function Code 110) 
 

ROUTE AND DESIGN STUDIES: 
The ENGINEER will perform any of the following tasks needed for the route and design studies: 
 

1. Analyze Level of Service for Proposed Improvements 
 

2. Provide Traffic Evaluations and Projections 
 

3. Develop Roadway Design Criteria 
 

4. Prepare the Design Schematic 
a. Horizontal and Vertical Alignment (Preliminary based on office surveys) 
b. Schematic Layout 

i. Identify the location of intersections as applicable. 
ii. Develop vertical and horizontal alignment.  The degree of horizontal curves and 

vertical curve data, including “K” values, shall also be shown for ease of reviewing 
the schematic. 

Scope - Page 4 of 12



EXHIBIT “1” 
SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

 

   
 

iii. Show the location and text of the proposed guide signs.  Lane lines and/or arrows 
indicating the number of lanes shall also be shown. 

iv. Provide a complete explanation of the sequence and methods of stage construction, 
if proposed. 

v. Identify the tentative ROW limits 
1. Provide a roadway Design System (RDS) or (GEOPAK) computer tape of 

the preliminary earthwork to verify ROW requirements. 
2. Provide a graphics file containing the approved schematic. 

vi. Provide the geometric configuration (pavement cross slopes, lane and shoulder 
widths, slope rates for fills and cuts) of the typical sections. 

vii. Identify the current and projected traffic volumes as provided by TxDOT (if On-
System roadway) or by ENGINEER (if Off-System roadway) based on a 20-year 
traffic projection. 

viii. Label the control of access lines if Interstate or designated under House Bill 179. 
ix. Label the direction of traffic flow on all roadways. 
x. Identify the location and width of any proposed median openings for highways 

without access control. 
xi. Identify the geometrics of any speed change lanes (acceleration, deceleration, 

climbing, etc…). 
 

5. Coordinate and Attend a Preliminary Design Concept Conference 
 

6. General Guidelines for Project Development 
a. A preliminary schematic layout shall be prepared which indicates the general geometric 

features and location requirements peculiar to the project.  An uncontrolled aerial mosaic 
will be provided for this use.  The schematic layout shall be submitted through the district 
to the Design Division for approval.  No geometric design is to be performed until the 
LPA has given the engineer written approval of the preliminary schematic layout. 

b. All geometric design shall be in conformance with the State's Design Division, Operations 
and Procedures Manual, except where variances are permitted in writing by the STATE. 

c. The schematic layout shall include basic information which is necessary for the proper 
review and evaluation including the items listed above and in the schematic checklist 
provided by the STATE. 

d. Handling of traffic during construction shall be a consideration in the development of the 
schematic. 

e. Upon approval of the schematic layout by Design Division (FHWA on Federal-aid 
projects), it shall be the basis for an exhibit at any required public hearing prior to final 
development of the project.  If there are any changes to the schematic after the Design 
Division and FHWA approval and before the public hearing, the revised schematic, as 
displayed at the hearing, shall be submitted either prior to or accompanying the public 
hearing data.  If there are no changes in the schematic as displayed at the hearing, only 
photographs of the schematic and other displays shall be submitted with the public hearing 
data. 

f. On complex projects, informal contact through the district with the Design Division and 
FHWA personnel is encouraged with regard to development of preliminary design prior to 
official schematic submission. 

g. The engineer shall furnish a project tape that is compatible with the STATE's computer 
system, a project listing, and a cross section plot showing the original design sections 
containing the earthwork input and original cross sections for the project.  Accuracy of the 

Scope - Page 5 of 12



EXHIBIT “1” 
SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

 

   
 

earthwork design is of utmost importance since it is the basis for contractor payments 
and construction staking. 

 
7. Traffic Analysis and Projections 

a. If the project is Off-System, the ENGINEER will provide all traffic analysis and projection 
data for the project as previously provided by TxDOT’s Transportation Planning and 
Programming Division.  The analysis will follow the STATE’s SOP and the data will be 
approved by the STATE. 
 

8. Final Hydrologic Map & Report 
a. The ENGINEER will provide a final hydrologic map to be submitted with the Schematic.  

This map will be considered part of the Schematic submittal. 
b. An H&H report will be submitted along with the Hydrologic Map.  The report will follow 

the guidelines set forth in TxDOT’s Hydraulic Design Manual. 
 

9. Geotechnical Investigations, Engineering & Report 
a. The ENGINEER shall provide geotechnical explorations and laboratory testing as needed 

for the project.  All exploration and test procedures will be performed in general accordance 
with the latest Texas Department of Transportation Geotechnical Manual and TEX 
methods (or ASTM methods as required). 

b. The ENGINEER shall provide geotechnical engineering and analysis of the explorations 
and laboratory testing. 

c. The ENGINEER shall provide a signed/sealed geotechnical report of all findings including 
relevant recommendations for pavement design (lime percentage, salvage, thicknesses, 
etc…)   

 
SOCIAL, ECONOMIC AND ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES AND PUBLIC 

INVOLVEMENT 
(Function Code 120) 

 
1. Environmental Reports (All Environmental Reports shall be in accordance with 43 Texas 

Administrative Code (TAC) 2.40-2.51, Code of Federal Regulations, Title 23, Part 771 and 
Highway Design Operations and Procedures Manual, Part II-B.) 

a. An Environmental Document shall be prepared anticipating one of the following levels of 
clearance: 

i. A Categorical Exclusion 
ii. A Finding of No Significant Impact 

b. If it is determined that an Environmental Assessment is not sufficient, an Environmental 
Impact Statement shall be prepared under a supplemental agreement. 

i. A Draft Environmental Impact Statement shall be prepared.  After appropriate 
interagency and public reviews within time limits prescribed by the Code of 
Federal Regulations, Title 23, Part 771 and 43 Texas Administrative Code 2.40-
2.51, a Final Environmental Impact Statement shall be prepared. 

ii. A Section 4(f) Statement (Department of Transportation Act) shall be provided 
by the ENGINEER. The format and content of the statement is found in FHWA 
Technical Advisory T6640.8A. 
 

2. Public Involvement (All Public Involvement procedures shall be in accordance with 43 Texas 
Administrative Code (TAC) 2.101-2.110, Code of Federal Regulations Title 23, Part 771 and 
Highway Design Operations and Procedures Manual, Part II-B.) 

Scope - Page 6 of 12



EXHIBIT “1” 
SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

 

   
 

a. A public involvement meeting(s)/hearing(s) shall be scheduled, coordinated and 
conducted.* 

b. Tech assistance, meeting(s)/hearing(s) prep, maintenance of contracts lists, minutes of 
meeting(s), exhibit preparation, and other tasks outlined by the LPA, shall be provided. 
 

3. Cultural Resources (Formal consultation with the State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) and 
the Texas Historical Commission (THC) will be conducted by the LPA.) 

a. Historic Structure Studies 
i. A records search and reconnaissance survey shall be performed, and 

documentation prepared regarding identification efforts, National Register 
eligibility and potential impacts to historic properties in accordance with the 
state’s historic structure requirements. 

b. Archeological Studies 
i. Files searches shall be conducted to determine if known archeological sites are 

present; to identify whether these sites have been listed or determined eligible for 
the National Register of Historic Places or have been designated State 
Archeological Landmarks; and to identify the need (if any) to perform additional 
archeological investigations. 

ii. Archeological reconnaissance will be performed under a Texas Antiquities 
Permit (13 TAC 26) signed for the Sponsor by an archeologist with the STATE. 

iii. Archeological survey shall be performed under a Texas Antiquities Permit (13 
TAC 26) signed for the Sponsor by a professional archeologist with the STATE. 
 

4. Technical Reports  
Technical reports will be scoped with TxDOT’s Work Plan Development Tool (WPD) and 
prepared in accordance with the TxDOT Environmental Toolkit.  

a. Traffic Noise Analysis 
i. A traffic noise analysis shall be prepared, including predicted noise levels and the 

consideration and evaluation of noise mitigation, in accordance with the 
STATE’S Noise Guidelines.  The noise analysis or a summary of the noise 
analysis shall be provided as a Technical Report and results included in the 
administratively complete document. 
 

b. Air Quality Analysis 
i. An air quality analysis shall be prepared in accordance with the STATE’S Air 

Quality Guidelines.  The air quality analysis or a summary of the air quality shall 
be provided as a Technical Report and results included in the administratively 
complete document for the project. 
 

c. Hazardous Materials 
i. The ENGINEER shall perform an Initial Site Assessment (ISA) for hazardous 

materials impact in accordance with the American Society for Testing and 
Materials (ASTM) 1528.93 (Transaction Screen Process). 
 

d. Biological Assessment  
i. A Species Analysis and Site Assessment will be completed in accordance with 

the STATE’S guidelines. The assessment shall be provided as a Technical Report 
and results included in the administratively complete document for the project.  
 
 

Scope - Page 7 of 12



EXHIBIT “1” 
SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

 

   
 

e. Water Resources 
i. A Surface Water Analysis will be completed in accordance with the STATE’S 

guidelines. The analysis shall be provided as a Technical Report and results 
included in the administratively complete document for the project.  
 

f. Community Impact Analysis  
i. A Community Impact Assessment will be completed in accordance with the 

STATE’S guidelines. The analysis shall be provided as a Technical Report and 
results included in the administratively complete document for the project. 

 
5. General Guidelines for Preparation of Environmental Documents 

a. All technical reports will be submitted electronically to TxDOT. 
b. All cultural resource reports (i.e. Archeological and Historical Project Coordination 

Requests (PCRs), background and reconnaissance surveys) will be submitted 
electronically to TxDOT.   

c. The draft administratively complete document will be submitted to TxDOT 
electronically.   

d. The administratively complete document will be prepared in accordance with the content 
and format of TxDOT Administrative Code 43 TAC §2.48 and the TxDOT 
Environmental Toolkit. 

e. The administratively complete document will be submitted to TxDOT electronically.   
f. Upon completion and approval of the administratively and technically complete 

document, the Engineer will provide one (1) hard copy to the Client. 
g. Exhibits in the environmental document shall be color copies and text shall be black and 

white. 
 

 
FIELD SURVEYING AND PHOTOGRAMMETRY 

(Function Code 150) 
 
TOPOGRAPHY AND CONSTRUCTION SURVEYS: 
The SURVEYOR will perform Topography and Construction Surveying for the project which will include: 
 

1. Primary Project Control: 3 to 5 mile spacing (Precision shall be 1 part in 20,000 or better, unless 
otherwise directed by the ENGINEER). 

a. Establish Horizontal Control Points 
b. Establish Vertical Control Points 

 
NOTE: ALL BEARING AND DISTANCE SHALL BE BASED ON THE STATE PLANE 
COORDINATE SYSTEM NAD 1983, SOUTH ZONE.   
 
ALL DISTANCES AND COORDINATES SHALL BE SURFACE AND MAY BE 
CONVERTED TO GRID BY MULTIPLYING BY A COMBINED SCALE FACTOR OF 
0.999960 

 
2. Secondary Project Control (Surveyor shall recover and/or reset H&V Control Points as provided 

by the Engineer and create Survey Data Sheets for inclusion in the Project Plans). 
a. No traverse should exceed 25 angle points.  Planimetrics shall be 20 ft Lt & Rt from the 

proposed ROW as per the schematic provided by the Engineer. 
b. The unadjusted angular error should not exceed 2 seconds per angle, plus 14 seconds. 

Scope - Page 8 of 12



EXHIBIT “1” 
SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

 

   
 

c. The unadjusted ratio of precision should be one part in 10,000 or better (The ratio of 
precision is the total length of the traverse divided by the total error.). 

d. The unadjusted vertical error should not exceed 0.03 foot per mile of traverse. 
3. Other Field Surveying 

a. The limit of the Design surveys shall be 1,500-ft before and after the limits of the 
project as identified by the Project Engineer on the schematic.  Establish horizontal 
and vertical control.  Set benchmarks at 1000-ft intervals along the project proposed right-
of-way.  Provide x, y, z for each Benchmark.  Provide a BM along each outfall identified 
on the Hydrologic Map.  The BM’s shall be #5 I.R. 2-ft in depth set in concrete.  The 
surveyor shall provide an H&V Book (a Sample shall be provided by the Engineer to 
the Surveyor).  The Surveyor will provide a 3-pt reference sketch with ties to the BMs for 
inclusion the existing H&V Control Book.  Establish benchmark circuit throughout the 
project with a tolerance of 0.03’/ft per mile error vertically.   

b. The Surveyor shall provide complete topographic and cross section survey, data 
processing, and CADD mapping (2D & 3D) for the limits of the project. 

c. The Surveyor shall locate all visible utilities, data processing and CADD mapping (2D & 
3D) including irrigation lines. Follow sample provided by the Engineer. 

d. The Surveyor shall field locate cross culverts, driveway culverts, inverts, irrigation lines, 
within the project limits, data processing and CADD mapping (2D & 3D). 

e. Right of Entry, Right of Way Research, and Appraisal District Records is the responsibility 
of the Surveyor. 

f. The Surveyor shall also paint the proposed centerline on the existing pavement as approved 
by the ENGINEER (at 500-ft stations and a tick mark at 100-ft stations, 12 inches long 
with approved paint by ENGINEER) before construction for the purpose of utility 
adjustments and project location. 

g. Profile and cross section intersecting streets for ties into project (500-ft. beyond the 
proposed ROW per schematic and 20-ft wider than the existing ROW of intersecting 
street). Reference missing voids as per CD provided by the Engineer. 

h. Cross section irrigation crossings for a distance of 20-ft beyond the proposed ROW at 100-
ft intervals in a DTM file.  Provide a complete description of irrigation appurtenances as 
identified by the engineer sample layout. 

i. Tie Horizontally and Vertically the existing storm drain system that lies within the existing 
proposed ROW including the elevation of the outfall of said recovered existing storm drain 
systems. 

j. Tie to existing underground and overhead utilities (location, elevation and direction) 
i. Horizontally - The surveyor shall call the 1-800 number for the utilities to be 

marked on the ground as well as any city water and sewer lines.   He shall tie all 
visible utility crossings with name, address and Phone #’s of utility companies.  
The engineer will coordinate with the utility companies and jointly the Surveyor 
and the Engineer will identify which utilities were missed and need to be tied 
down. 

ii. Vertically - The engineer shall identify all utilities that are potential conflicts and 
that need to be tied vertically.  The engineer will advise the surveyor in writing of 
the needed vertical ties and the surveyor will tie the lines vertically once the 
surveyor has coordinated the exposure and provide the information to the engineer. 

k. Additional Field Surveying as shown below: 
i. Irrigation Lines - The surveyor will meet with the engineer before he ties down 

any irrigation lines.  The Engineer will provide him the existing Irrigation District 
Maps and the A&M Data of existing irrigation lines that are identified of record.  

Scope - Page 9 of 12



EXHIBIT “1” 
SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

 

   
 

He will follow the sample given to him by the engineer and tie the structures 
horizontally and vertically and provide Field Books to the engineer. 

ii. Outfalls - The surveyor will provide a complete 2D & 3D File including utilities 
of the outfall identified on the Hydrologic Map. 

l. Driveways and Turnouts 
i. Inventory commercial entrances, public roads and side streets separately. 

ii. Obtain centerline station (Width at ROW, Pavement and existing radius). 
iii. Inventory by type (dirt, caliche, gravel or paved). If paved, indicate condition in 

terms of no patches, has patches or has potholes. 
iv. Obtain width at ROW line 
v. Obtain elevations at both edges of the driveway or turnout in line with any side 

drain. 
m. ROW Staking (Existing and proposed @ 1,000 ft stations, PC’s, PT’s and Angle points as 

per ROW Map) 
n. Soil core hole staking 
o. Determine changes in topography from voids and outdated maps due to development, 

erosion, etc. 
p. Profile existing drainage facilities, if applicable 
q. Measure hydraulic openings under existing bridges, if applicable 
r. Obtain elevations of manholes and valves of utilities, if applicable 
s. Provide temporary signs, traffic control, flags, safety equipment, etc. 
t. Provide ties to existing bridges or culverts that may conflict with new construction 
u. If there is a Bridge widening, provide top of deck and/or top of cap elevations at the Profile 

Grade Line (PGL) and the edges of slab at bent locations. 
v. Inventory signs, mailboxes and driveways 
w. Survey controlled data sheets as per STATE guidelines  

 
ADDITIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
A. TRAFFIC CONTROL: 

The SURVEYOR shall control traffic in and near surveying operations adequately to comply with 
provisions of the latest edition of the TxDOT Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices – Part 
VI and the latest edition of the Occupational Safety Manual both of which can be found on the 
TxDOT internet site. 
 
In the event field crew personnel must divert traffic or close traveled lanes, a Traffic Control Plan 
based upon principles outlined in the latest edition of the TxDOT Manual on Uniform Traffic 
Control Devices – Part VI shall be prepared by the SURVEYOR and approved by the ENGINEER 
prior to commencement of field work.  A copy of the approved plan shall be in the possession of 
field crew personnel on the job site at all times and shall be made available to the ENGINEER for 
inspection upon request. 

 
B. INVOICING: 

Payment requests shall include a SURVEYOR’s invoice. With each payment request, the 
SURVEYOR shall submit a project status report which will, as a minimum, include the percentage 
of total work complete as of the date of the payment request and a description of current work 
activity.  The percentage of total work complete shall not be based simply on the percentage of 
funds expended, but shall be based on the best judgment of the SURVEYOR as to the percentage 
of actual work complete. 

 

Scope - Page 10 of 12



EXHIBIT “1” 
SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

 

   
 

C. EASEMENTS, LETTERS OF PERMISSION, ETC. 
The SURVEYOR shall be responsible for delineating easements.  The SURVEYOR will be 
responsible for securing the necessary legal instruments and obtaining all Right-of-Entries (ROEs). 

 
D. MEETINGS: 

The ENGINEER shall setup the necessary meetings with the SURVEYOR in order to assure all 
field information is provided on-time and products are delivered in accordance with 
TxDOT’s/LPA’s specifications. SURVEYOR must attend all meetings involving data provided if 
requested by ENGINEER. 

 
E. PROJECT MANAGER/SURVEYOR COMMUNICATION: 

The SURVEYOR shall designate one Texas Registered Professional Land Surveyor (RPLS) to be 
responsible throughout the project for project surveying coordination and all communications, 
including billing, with the ENGINEER. 

 
F. OFFICE LOCATION: 

The SURVEYOR will perform the services to be provided under this agreement out of a local office 
and have a crew available to perform requested tasks within 24 hours of request. The coordinating 
SURVEYOR’s Project Manager (RPLS) shall be accessible at all times and working from the local 
office. 

 
 

PROJECT MANAGEMENT 
(Function Code 164) 

 
MEETINGS, COORDINATION & SUPPORT FOR PROJECT MANAGEMENT: 
The ENGINEER shall meet and coordinate with all relevant entities (i.e. County, City of San Benito, 
Regional Mobility Authority, Texas Department of Transportation, Rio Grande Valley Metropolitan 
Planning Organization, etc…) and all other affected parties.  The Engineer shall serve as representative for 
the Owner in coordination items.  The Engineer shall coordinate with the Owner’s staff on all Project related 
items.  

 
 

ADDITIONAL RESONSIBILITIES 
 
EASEMENTS, LETTERS OF PERMISSION, ETC.: 
The ENGINEER shall be responsible for delineating easements.  The ENGINEER will be responsible for 
securing the necessary legal instruments. 

 
MEETINGS: 
Meetings will be held with the FHWA, State Officials, local governments, property owners, utility owners, 
railroad companies, other consulting firms, etc., as needed or required by the LPA.  The ENGINEER shall 
coordinate through the LPA for the development of this project with any local entity having jurisdiction or 
interest in the project (i.e., city, county, etc). 

 
SPECIFICATIONS, SPECIAL PROVISIONS, SPECIAL SPECIFICATIONS: 
Use the State's standard specifications or previously approved special provisions and/or special 
specifications.  If a special provision and/or special specification is developed for this project, it shall be in 
the State's format and incorporate references to approved State test procedures. 

 
 

Scope - Page 11 of 12



EXHIBIT “1” 
SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

 

   
 

PROJECT MANAGER/ENGINEER COMMUNICATION: 
The ENGINEER shall designate one Texas Registered Professional Engineer to be responsible throughout 
the project for project management and all communications, including billing, with the LPA’s Director.  
Any replacements to the ENGINEER’s designated Project Manager/Engineer must be approved by the 
LPA. 

 
Engineering documents produced for the department's engineering projects shall be signed, sealed and dated 
or CADD sealed in accordance with Administrative Order No. 5-89 and Administrative Circular No. 26-
91. 

 
DESIGN RESPONSIBILITIES: 
The ENGINEER is responsible for design errors and/or omissions that become evident before, during or 
after construction of the project.  The ENGINEER’s responsibility for all questions arising from design 
errors and/or omissions will be determined by the LPA and all decisions shall be final and binding.  This 
would include, but not necessarily be limited to: 

 
1. All design errors and/or omissions resulting in additional design work to correct the errors 

and/or omissions. 
2. Preparation of design documents and detail drawings necessary for a field change due to 

design errors and/or omissions. 
3. Revision of original tracings to the extent required for a field change due to design errors 

and/or omissions. 
 

The ENGINEER shall promptly make necessary revisions or corrections resulting from the ENGINEER’s 
errors, omissions or negligent acts without additional compensation.  Acceptance of the work by the LPA 
will not relieve the ENGINEER of the responsibility for subsequent correction of any such errors or 
omissions or for clarification of any ambiguities. 
 
DOCUMENT AND INFORMATION EXCHANGE: 
Data, Plan Sheets, General Notes and/or Specifications provided to the LPA shall be furnished via file share 
links complete with a table of contents on what is transmitted.  The Table of Contents shall indicate the 
locations of files within the directory structure of the documentation. 

 
General Notes and specifications shall be provided in the latest Office 365 file formats (.docx, .xlsx, etc…).  
Plan sheets shall be provided in Microstation Open Roads Designer (ORD)/Power GEOPAK format.  PDF 
copies of plan sheets shall also be provided. 

 
Two copies of the documentation shall be provided to the LPA. 

 
If required, the ENGINEER shall provide to the LPA, a CD that contains all the plan sheets for the project.  
The graphics tape shall be compatible with the LPA’s computer system. 

 
CD Tape Required (YES or NO): YES 

 
PROPOSAL TIME: 
The time indicated in the proposal and the contract shall include time necessary for reviews, approval, etc. 

 
 
OFFICE LOCATION: 
The ENGINEER will perform all services to be provided under this agreement out of their office located 
at: 2805 Fountain Plaza Blvd., Suite A, Edinburg, Texas 78539 

Scope - Page 12 of 12



"Exhibit 1"

Fee Estimate

Senior Project 

Manager/

Principal

Project Manager
Project 

Engineer

Utility/

Environmental 

Manager

Environmental 

Specialist
EIT

Senior 

Engineering Tech
GIS Operator Engineering Tech Admin/Clerical Total Hours

Total Line Item 

Cost

Environmental

1 RGVMPO/TxDOT/FHWA Planning and Project Funding Coordination 

1A      Analyze Existing Funding Options 1 6 16 8 4 4 39 3,717.12$           

1B      Devleop RGVMPO/TxDOT Funding Strategies and Correspondence 1 6 16 8 4 4 39 3,717.12$           

1C      Prepare Preliminary Exhibits for Funding Requests 1 2 8 8 4 4 27 2,393.92$           

1D      Prepare Requests for RGVMPO TIP/STIP/MTP Revisions 1 2 8 8 2 2 23 2,086.74$           

1E      Prepare Letter and Packet to TxDOT Reqeusting AFA 1 2 8 8 4 4 27 2,393.92$           

1F      Monitor Planning Documents and Funding Opportunities 2 2 1 2 8 8 23 2,414.68$           

2 Environmental Scoping Document

2A      Complete Preliminary Desktop Research 1 14 2 17 1,664.78$           

2B      Complete Preliminary Site Visit 4 4 396.96$              

2C      Complete Preliminary Project Fact Sheet 2 1 8 11 1,204.08$           

2D      Prepare and Provide Scoping Meeting Agenda & Exhibits 1 4 8 2 4 19 1,548.86$           

2E      Complete WPD Form I 1 3 4 430.04$              

2F      Complete WPD Form II 1 3 4 430.04$              

2G      Complete WPD Form III (Environmental Schedule) 1 3 4 430.04$              

2H      Attend and Assist in Scoping Meeting with TxDOT 2 2 2 2 3 11 1,475.32$           

2I      Address one set of Comments from the CCRMA 1 2 1 4 412.84$              

2J      Address one set of Comments from TxDOT 1 2 1 4 412.84$              

3 Environmental Open Ended (d) CE Clearance Form Packet

3A      Prepare Open Ended (d) Categorical Exclusion Classification Request Form 1 2 18 40 2 63 6,891.44$           

3B      Prepare Corresponding Exhibit and Reference Packet 1 2 18 128 20 2 8 179 17,738.70$         

3C      Address one set of Comments from the CCRMA 8 16 1 1 26 2,783.48$           

3D      Address one set of Comments from TxDOT 8 16 1 1 26 2,783.48$           

4 Technical Report - Water Quality

4A      Data Collection and Desktop Review 10 10 992.40$              

4B      Prepare Surface Water Analysis Form 1 2 12 15 1,607.68$           

4C      Prepare Corresponding Exhibit and Reference Packet 2 2 8 2 1 1 16 1,627.07$           

4D      Address one set of Comments from the CCRMA 2 2 198.48$              

4E      Address one set of Comments from TxDOT 1 2 3 330.80$              

5 Technical Report - Biological Resources

5A      Data Collection and Desktop Review 8 8 793.92$              

5B      Prepare Species Analysis Form 1 2 3 330.80$              

5C      Prepare Species Analysis Worksheet 1 14 15 1,521.68$           

5D      Prepare Documentation of TPWD BMPs Form 1 2 3 330.80$              

5E      Prepare Corresponding Exhibit and Reference Packet 1 2 1 4 2 1 1 12 1,249.95$           

5F      Address one set of Comments from the CCRMA 2 2 198.48$              

5G      Address one set of Comments from TxDOT 1 2 3 330.80$              

6 Technical Report - Cultural Resources 36,159.01$         SEE SUBCONSULTANT FEE SCHEDULE (PAGES 5-7 OF 18) FOR BREAKDOWN

FM 1846 (Williams Road) Project - CCRMA

MANHOURS

FM 1846 (Williams Road)

(From Bus 77 to San Jose Ranch Rd)

Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority

TASK

Page 1 of 18



"Exhibit 1"

Fee Estimate

Senior Project 

Manager/

Principal

Project Manager
Project 

Engineer

Utility/

Environmental 

Manager

Environmental 

Specialist
EIT

Senior 

Engineering Tech
GIS Operator Engineering Tech Admin/Clerical Total Hours

Total Line Item 

Cost

FM 1846 (Williams Road) Project - CCRMA

MANHOURS

FM 1846 (Williams Road)

(From Bus 77 to San Jose Ranch Rd)

Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority

TASK

7 Technical Report - Hazmat

7A      Data Collection and Desktop Review 1 16 1 18 1,791.71$           

7B      Field Verify and Obtain Site Pictures 1 16 17 1,720.16$           

7C      Conduct Interviews as Needed 2 4 6 661.60$              

7D      Prepare Hazmat ISA Form 2 16 18 1,852.48$           

7E      Prepare Corresponding Exhibit and Reference Packet 1 2 2 8 4 1 2 20 1,998.35$           

7F      Address one set of Comments from the CCRMA 1 2 1 4 412.84$              

7G      Address one set of Comments from TxDOT 1 2 1 2 1 7 842.84$              

8 Technical Report - Env. Justice/Community Impacts

8A      Data Collection and Desktop Review 2 26 28 2,844.88$           

8B      Prepare Community Impacts Assessment Technical Report Form 2 22 24 2,447.92$           

8C      Prepare Corresponding Exhibit and Reference Packet 1 1 2 12 4 2 2 24 2,327.94$           

8D      Address one set of Comments from the CCRMA 2 4 1 7 743.64$              

8E      Address one set of Comments from TxDOT 1 1 2 4 1 9 1,034.72$           

9 Technical Report - Noise Analysis

9A Data Collection and Desktop Review 1 18 1 1 21 2,087.72$           

9B Noise Model Validation Field Work 1 18 19 1,918.64$           

9C
Prepare Traffic Noise Model using FHWA's TNM Software (Existing, Proposed, 

Barrier Analysis if needed & Traffic Noise Contour)
2 28 30 3,043.36$           

9D Prepare Traffic Noise Analysis Technical Report 2 28 30 3,043.36$           

9E Prepare Corresponding Exhibit and Reference Packet 1 2 2 24 2 2 4 2 2 41 3,995.90$           

9F Address one set of Comments from the CCRMA 1 1 4 1 1 8 821.79$              

9G Address one set of Comments from TxDOT 1 1 1 4 1 1 1 1 11 1,143.03$           

10 Technical Report - Air Quality

10A      Data Collection and Desktop Review 2 20 1 23 2,331.48$           

10B      Prepare Air Quality Technical Report 2 24 26 2,646.40$           

10C      Prepare Corresponding Exhibit and Reference Packet 1 1 2 16 1 1 2 24 2,407.23$           

10D      Address one set of Comments from the CCRMA 2 4 6 661.60$              

10E      Address one set of Comments from TxDOT 1 1 2 4 1 9 1,024.23$           

Page 2 of 18



"Exhibit 1"

Fee Estimate

Senior Project 

Manager/

Principal

Project Manager
Project 

Engineer

Utility/

Environmental 

Manager

Environmental 

Specialist
EIT

Senior 

Engineering Tech
GIS Operator Engineering Tech Admin/Clerical Total Hours

Total Line Item 

Cost

FM 1846 (Williams Road) Project - CCRMA

MANHOURS

FM 1846 (Williams Road)

(From Bus 77 to San Jose Ranch Rd)

Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority

TASK

11 Public Involvement (Meeting/Hearing/MAPO)

11A      Prepare Public Meeting Assignments Checklist 1 2 2 5 602.04$              

11B
     Prepare Public Meeting Address List (Property Owners, Elected Officials,

     & Stakeholders)
2 4 16 16 38 3,275.60$           

11C      Prepare Newspaper Notices 1 1 6 8 16 1,878.92$           

11D      Prepare Powerpoint Presentation 2 4 10 24 8 10 58 5,771.68$           

11E      Prepare Speech Transcript 1 4 10 32 10 57 5,757.12$           

11F      Prepare Meeting Sign In Sheets 2 2 4 8 683.28$              

11G
     Prepare Meeting Handout Materials (Agenda, Titles II & III, Project Fact

     Sheet, Exhibits, and Comment Form)
2 4 12 24 8 20 70 6,586.72$           

11H      Prepare Meeting Exhibits 1 5 8 16 8 8 32 8 86 8,043.48$           

11I      Attend and Provide Support at Mock Meeting with TxDOT 1 1 2 2 2 8 1,058.52$           

11J      Address one set of Comments from the CCRMA (Meeting Materials) 1 2 2 1 1 8 1 16 1,512.23$           

11K      Address one set of Comments from TxDOT (Meeting Materials) 1 1 2 2 1 1 8 1 17 1,651.15$           

11L      Attend and Provide Support at Public Meeting 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 12 1,314.12$           

11M      Prepare Public Meeting Response to Comments Matrix  2 4 10 16 32 3,771.04$           

11N      Prepare Public Meeting Documentation Packet 1 1 10 18 2 32 3,510.68$           

11O
     Address one set of Comments from the CCRMA (Public Meeting

     Documentation Packet)
1 2 2 5 615.28$              

11P
     Address one set of Comments from TxDOT (Public Meeting

     Documentation Packet)
1 1 2 2 6 754.20$              

12 Agency Coordination (USACE/TPWD/USFWS Coordination & Permitting)

12A      Prepare Agency Coordination Letters/Emails (to be signed by RMA) 1 1 1 8 16 1 28 3,157.92$           

12B      Prepare Agency Permit Forms 1 1 16 24 42 4,816.44$           

12C      Prepare Corresponding Exhibit and Reference Packets 1 1 16 16 16 16 18 8 2 94 8,860.52$           

12D      Address one set of Comments from the CCRMA 4 4 6 6 4 2 26 2,411.98$           

12E      Conduct Follow-Ups with Agencies, as needed 4 8 1 13 1,378.24$           

Subtotal (Environmental) 8 35 64 266 940 86 36 160 56 94 1745 212,213.25$          

Preliminary Engineering

13 Data Collection

13A      Review Appraisal District Data for Project Limits 6 6 12 16 40 4,047.12$           

13B      Visit Project Site & Visually Inspect with Pictures & Drive-Through Video 4 4 12 12 18 50 4,401.82$           

13C      Develop Preliminary Utility Inventory 2 4 8 8 10 6 38 3,893.14$           

13D      Lidar & Contour Development Through GIS 4 4 6 10 26 12 62 5,555.72$           

14 Feasibility Studies/Alternatives

14A      Develop Matrix Criteria (Based on Specific Project Needs) 2 10 10 12 34 3,889.84$           

14B      Review, Comment and Approve Purpose & Need for Study 1 6 12 6 14 39 4,557.96$           

14C      Review, Comment and Approve Feasibility Report 1 8 18 24 51 5,629.48$           

15 Geometric Schematic Work 0

15A      Import Survey Data into Schematic File & Analyze Data 8 10 14 18 28 78 7,190.36$           

15B      Design Roadway Layout on Plan View Based on Typical Sections 8 10 26 38 48 130 11,592.80$         

15C      Detail Plan View With All Relevant Project Design Data 2 6 8 8 12 42 60 138 12,625.24$         

15D      Design Vertical Alignment Based on Survey Data & Project Parameters 8 12 18 12 18 68 6,637.74$           

15E      Detail Profile View With All Relevant Project Design Data 2 6 8 8 12 46 58 140 12,867.42$         

15F      Detail Drainage Components on Schematic Based on H&H Results 2 6 8 8 44 56 124 11,182.08$         

15G      Develop Proposed Cross Section Roll Plot for Schematic Submittal 2 6 8 24 48 62 150 13,160.82$         

Page 3 of 18



"Exhibit 1"

Fee Estimate

Senior Project 

Manager/

Principal

Project Manager
Project 

Engineer

Utility/

Environmental 

Manager

Environmental 

Specialist
EIT

Senior 

Engineering Tech
GIS Operator Engineering Tech Admin/Clerical Total Hours

Total Line Item 

Cost

FM 1846 (Williams Road) Project - CCRMA

MANHOURS

FM 1846 (Williams Road)

(From Bus 77 to San Jose Ranch Rd)

Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority

TASK

15H      Detail General Schematic Data (Location Map, Title Block, Typ. Sect., etc) 2 6 8 10 32 58 5,607.92$           

15I      Develop Schematic Support Docs (Form 1002, DSR, etc…) 2 6 8 4 10 30 3,612.00$           

16 Corridor & Route Alternatives

16A      Develop Multiple Alignments in Conjunction with Sub 8 16 10 24 28 86 9,206.40$           

16B      Review, Comment and Approve Final Route Alternatives Selected 1 4 10 4 14 22 55 5,830.20$           

16C      Review, Comment and Approve Final Preferred Route to Submit 1 2 10 2 10 16 41 4,392.28$           

17 Feasibility Studies, Corridor & Route Alternatives (SUB) 52,449.00$         

18 Development of Typical Sections

18A      Analyze Geotechnical Investigation Results 1 2 3 430.00$              

18B      Compare Geotechnical Recommendations vs. FPS 21 Data 1 2 4 7 721.04$              

18C      Draw Typical Sections on Schematic Layout & Compare vs. Prop. ROW 2 8 10 916.08$              

19 Geotechnical Studies 122,693.86$       

20 Aerial Mapping/Survey 64,923.57$         

21 Hydrologic/Hydraulic Studies 80,075.07$         

22 Traffic Engineering Studies 28,156.44$         

23 Traffic Projections 25,299.28$         

23 Project Cost Estimates

23A      Calculate Preliminary Quantities Based on Schematic Level Design 4 4 4 12 1,376.00$           

23B      Develop Unit Bid Prices Based on TxDOT Avg. Low Bid 1 2 2 2 7 893.08$              

23C      Create Preliminary Project Cost Estimate 1 2 2 4 9 1,038.60$           

24 Quality Assurance/Quality Control

24A      Review Schematic Plan Layout 1 2 4 2 9 1,170.92$           

24B      Review Schematic Profile Layout 1 1 4 2 8 1,018.76$           

24C      Complete Schematic Checklist 1 4 6 11 1,144.40$           

Subtotal (Preliminary Engineering) 20 104 196 78 0 274 376 26 414 0 1488 518,186.44$          

TOTAL 28 139 260 344 940 360 412 186 470 94 3233

Labor Hours 28 139 260 344 940 360 412 186 470 94 3233

Contract Rate 165.40$              152.16$              138.92$           132.32$           99.24$             72.76$             96.32$                82.04$                71.55$                55.04$               

Total Labor Costs 4,631.20$           21,150.24$         36,119.20$      45,518.08$      93,285.60$      26,193.60$      39,683.84$         15,259.44$         33,628.50$         5,173.76$          320,643.46$       730,399.69$       

LINE ITEM EXPENSES

N/A -$                    

      

Total Expenses -$                    

GDJ Engineering Total Cost 730,399.69$       

SEE SUBCONSULTANT FEE SCHEDULE (PAGES 13-15 OF 18) FOR BREAKDOWN

SEE SUBCONSULTANT FEE SCHEDULE (PAGES 16-18 OF 18) FOR BREAKDOWN

SEE SUBCONSULTANT FEE SCHEDULE (PAGE 8 OF 18) FOR BREAKDOWN

SEE SUBCONSULTANT FEE SCHEDULE (PAGES 9-10 OF 18) FOR BREAKDOWN

SEE SUBCONSULTANT FEE SCHEDULE (PAGE 11 OF 18) FOR BREAKDOWN

SEE SUBCONSULTANT FEE SCHEDULE (PAGE 12 OF 18) FOR BREAKDOWN

Page 4 of 18



  

AmaTerra Environmental Proposal No. 22-211 Page 1 

Proposal 

Cultural Resource Investigations 

Road Improvements along 

FM 1846 (Williams Road, 

Cameron County, Texas 
 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

GDJ Engineering has requested a scope of work and cost estimate from AmaTerra Environmental, Inc. 
(AmaTerra) to prepare cultural resources investigations for proposed road improvements of FM1846 
(Williams Road) in Cameron County, Texas. The limits of the project are on FM 1846, from Business 
(BUS) 77 to San Jose Ranch Road – a total length of 1.6 miles. The scope of the project would widen and 
reconstruct the existing two-lane rural roadway to a 64-foot-wide road consisting of four 12-foot-wide 
travel lanes, a 12-foot-wide continuous turn lane, and 6-foot-wide sidewalks on both sides of the 
roadway within the existing 100 to 120-foot-wide right-of-way (ROW). Drainage would be provided by a 
storm drain system. Federal permitting is required under USACE, therefore Section 106 process is 
necessary. The project is being proposed as a local government project with TxDOT oversight under CSJ 
0921-06-XXX. 

PROJECT SCOPE 

Task 1: Archeological Studies 

A) AmaTerra will review the Texas Historical Commission (THC) sites atlas to determine if any 
previously recorded sites or archeological surveys occur within or near the proposed project 
area. The location of any previously recorded sites and surveys will be plotted onto USGS 
7.5-minute topographic maps for use in the compliance coordination process. Archeologists 
will also consult the USDA NRCS soil survey maps, relevant aerial photography, historical 
maps, land use maps, and the Geologic Atlas of Texas to assess the likelihood for 
unrecorded archeological resources and make recommendations regarding the need for 
further field surveys. The results of this effort will be integrated into a background study 
report that conforms to TxDOT’s Review Standards for Archeological Background Studies for 
review and comment by TxDOT-ENV. 

B) Should TxDOT determine an archeological survey is warranted, AmaTerra will prepare an 
Antiquities permit application and submit that to TxDOT for review and approval prior to 
submission to the THC. 

C) Once a permit has been issued by the THC AmaTerra will conduct an archeological survey of 
the Area of Potential Effects (APE). The survey will include visual inspection, pedestrian, 
survey, and backhoe trenching to assess and characterize archeological sites within the APE. 
Any archeological sites would be investigated through additional shovel tests, as warranted. 
All archeological sites within the APE will be recorded at the Texas Archeological Research 
Laboratory. Archeologists will not collect any artifacts during the survey. 

D) AmaTerra will prepare a professional report documenting the results of the survey. The 
report will adhere to TxDOT’s Review Standards for Archeological Survey Reports and 
include a management summary, description of the undertaking and the APE, relevant 
background sections, a summary of results, and explicit recommendations regarding 

Fee - Page 5 of 18



Cultural Resource Investigations 

Road Improvements along FM 1846 (Williams Road), 

Cameron County, Texas 

  
 

  

AmaTerra Environmental No. 22-211 Page 2 

eligibility of archeological sites within the APE. This report will be reviewed and approved by 
the client, TxDOT, and THC. To satisfy the conditions of the Antiquities Permit, AmaTerra will 
curate all survey notes and records at a state recognized curatorial facility.  

Task 2: Historical Studies 

A) AmaTerra shall prepare a Project Coordination Request for Historical Studies Project (PCR) 
for review and comment by TxDOT-ENV. The PCR shall conform to the TxDOT PCR Review 
Standard (August 2019 version). 

B) AmaTerra shall perform a records search of the APE to identify non-archeological historic 
properties that have been previously listed in the National Register of Historic Places 
(NRHP), are designated as Recorded Texas Historical Landmarks, as State Antiquities 
Landmarks, County Historic Landmarks, or have been evaluated for NRHP eligibility by other 
available historic surveys. AmaTerra will review other available archival sources, such as 
historic maps and/or aerial photographs, to locate previously unidentified potential historic 
resources in the project’s Study Area. Reviews will be conducted to determine whether any 
historic or historic-age Canals are also located within the project study area. 

SCHEDULE 

To be determined in consultation with Client. 

ASSUMPTIONS AND CONDITIONS 

The following is a list of assumptions on which the project costs are based. Any work not discussed in 
the tasks above may be considered outside of this scope and may require a supplemental agreement or 
fee adjustment. 

• GDJ will clearly define the location and dimensions of the proposed project prior to fieldwork 
mobilization. GDJ will provide AmaTerra with geo-referenced ArcView shapefiles of the project 
footprint prior to fieldwork mobilization to allow for the survey of the APE: via GPS wayfinding. 

• AmaTerra anticipates up to one round of design updates/changes from GDJ. 

• AmaTerra does not anticipate conducting a reconnaissance survey for historic resources, since 
the entire project will be conducted within existing right-of-way.  

• Relevant comments will be addressed. It is assumed that no more than one draft copy and one 
final copy of the survey reports being submitted to GDJ will be produced in electronic format in 
PDF and Word formats. 

• One round of comments on the Draft Report is anticipated from GDJ and associated agency 
reviewers. All comments are assumed to be minor. 

• Access to private properties would be obtained by others prior to AmaTerra’s field survey. 

• This effort will likely include backhoe trenching. Should a greater than expected trenching effort 
(1 day of trenching anticipated) be required, those costs would be supplemental. 

Fee - Page 6 of 18



Cultural Resource Investigations 

Road Improvements along FM 1846 (Williams Road), 

Cameron County, Texas 

  
 

  

AmaTerra Environmental No. 22-211 Page 3 

• The scope does not include mitigation for adverse effects, development of agreement 
documents, Section 4(f) evaluations, or other services beyond establishing Section 106 NRHP 
effect. 

 

COMPENSATION 

Client will compensate AmaTerra on a time and material price basis (T&M) of $36,159.01. 
AmaTerra will invoice GDJ monthly based on percentage of completion. A cost breakdown is 
provided below. 
 

LABOR

PCR/Back

ground 

Studies

Permit 

App/ 

Research 

Design

Prefield 

and 

Fieldwork 

Draft and 

Final 

Reports

Curation

Admin and 

Project 

Mgmt

Total Unit Unit Price Cost

Support Manager 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 hr 249.00$    498.00$       

Archeologist Sr. PI 4 4 4 16 2 8 38 hr 135.00$    5,130.00$    

Archeologist IV 8 8 40 40 4 0 100 hr 94.23$      9,423.00$    

Archeologist III 0 0 32 16 6 0 54 hr 76.80$      4,147.20$    

Archeologist II 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 hr 68.85$      -$            

Architectural Historian 

Senior 2 0 0 0 0 4 6 hr 150.87$    905.22$       

Architectural Historian III 16 0 0 0 0 0 16 hr 116.85$    1,869.60$    

Architectural Historian II 8 0 0 0 0 0 8 hr 79.47$      635.76$       

GIS Operator Sr 16 6 2 32 0 0 56 hr 110.88$    6,209.28$    

Administrative/ Document 

Production Supervisor 0 0 2 16 2 8 28 hr 93.90$      2,629.20$    

Editor 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 hr 81.00$      -$            

31,447.26$  

EXPENSES

PCR/Back

ground 

Studies

Permit 

App/ 

Research 

Design

Fieldwork 

Draft and 

Final 

Reports

Curation

Admin and 

Project 

Mgmt

Total Unit Unit Price Cost

Copies, b/w 8.5 x 11 40 50 100 400 100 40 730 each 0.10$        73.00$         

Copies, color 8.5 x 11 40 15 20 250 75 40 440 each 1.00$        440.00$       

Rental Car 0 0 4 0 0 0 4 day 75.00$      300.00$       

Mileage 0 0 850 0 0 0 850 each 0.58$        488.75$       

Lodging (Tax & Fee Inc) 0 0 6 0 0 0 6 night 120.00$    720.00$       

Meals 0 0 8 0 0 0 8 day 56.00$      448.00$       

Curation 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 each 550.00$    550.00$       

TARL Site Fees 0 0 0 2 0 0 2 each 96.00$      192.00$       

Backhoe Rental 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 day 1,500.00$ 1,500.00$    

4,711.75$    

36,159.01$  

TOTAL EXPENSES

TOTAL

COST BREAKDOWN

FM1846 Improvements

TOTAL LABOR

 

Fee - Page 7 of 18



Feasibility Study                                                                                                      
Task Description

Project 
Principal

Project 
Manager

Quality 
Manager

Senior 
Engineer

Design 
Engineer

Senior 
Engineer 

Tech

Administrative/
Clerical

TOTAL 
LABOR 
HOURS

Field Recon 2 8 8 18
Data Collection 1 8 8 17
Develop Base Map 1 4 18 52 75
Establish Road Alignments 2 2 12 18 40 74
Develop Purpose and Need 1 1 3 5
Route Alternatives Analysis with Matrix 2 8 22 24 56
Feasibility Report 2 8 12 18 8 48
Public Involvement for the Project w/1 Public Meeting 2 2 4 8
Public Involvement for the Project w/1 Public Hearing 2 2 4 8
Project Management/Coordination 8 4 12
Total Labor Hours 4 23 19 69 94 100 12 321
Contract Rate $300.17 $264.62 $244.11 $198.51 $152.83 $116.17 $70.30
TOTAL LABOR COSTS $1,200.68 $6,086.26 $4,638.09 $13,697.19 $14,366.02 $11,617.00 $843.60 $52,449

"Attachment D"
Fee Estimate

Williams Road from BUS 77 to San Jose Ranch Road  (Approx. 1.61 miles)

Fee - Page 8 of 18



EXHIBIT D
TABLE OF DELIVERABLES

Method of Payment: Lump Sum

Page 1 of 2 EXHIBIT D

FC 110 - GEOTECHNICAL (ENGINEERING ANALYSIS)  PM Hours 0.90% 0.90%

Initial Project Setup hour $229.15 8  $ 1,833.20 

Laying out Needed Drilling Scheme & Plan View of Boring Logs hour $229.15 8  $ 1,833.20 

8 Project Site Visits hour $229.15 28  $ 6,416.20 

Coordination of Utlities and Staking Out Boring Locations hour $229.15 28  $ 6,416.20 

Coordination and Meetings hour $229.15 16  $ 3,666.40 

Preliminary Geotechnical Report, Soil Geology, Site Soils, Analyses, Recs. hour $229.15 9  $ 2,062.35 

Structural Evaluation of Borings (Soil Shear Strength Computations) hour $229.15 9  $ 2,062.35 

Evaluation of Pavement Criteria hour $229.15 9  $ 2,062.35 

Pavement Cycle Analyses hour $229.15 9  $ 2,062.35 

Pavement Design Options hour $229.15 9  $ 2,062.35 

Pavement Design  - HMAC for  Location 1 hour $229.15 14  $ 3,208.10 

Drilled Shaft Foundation Design and Analysis hour $229.15 14  $ 3,208.10 

Creation of Final Boring Logs with TCP and Soil Index Testing Data hour $229.15 12  $ 2,749.80 

Geotechnical Report, Soil Geology, Site Soils, Analyses, Recs. hour $229.15 14  $ 3,208.10 

FC 110 - GEOTECHNICAL (ENGINEERING ANALYSIS)  Geotechnical Engineer Hours

Initial Project Setup hour $155.23 8  $ 1,241.84 

Laying out Needed Drilling Scheme & Plan View of Boring Logs hour $155.23 8  $ 1,241.84 

8 Project Site Visits hour $155.23 28  $ 4,346.44 

Coordination of Utlities and Staking Out Boring Locations hour $155.23 28  $ 4,346.44 

Coordination and Meetings hour $155.23 16  $ 2,483.68 

Preliminary Geotechnical Report, Soil Geology, Site Soils, Analyses, Recs. hour $155.23 9  $ 1,397.07 

Structural Evaluation of Borings (Soil Shear Strength Computations) hour $155.23 9  $ 1,397.07 

Evaluation of Pavement Criteria hour $155.23 9  $ 1,397.07 

Pavement Cycle Analyses hour $155.23 9  $ 1,397.07 

Pavement Design Options hour $155.23 9  $ 1,397.07 

Pavement Design  - HMAC for  Location 1 hour $155.23 14  $ 2,173.22 

Drilled Shaft Foundation Design and Analysis hour $155.23 14  $ 2,173.22 

Creation of Final Boring Logs with TCP and Soil Index Testing Data hour $155.23 12  $ 1,862.76 

Geotechnical Report, Soil Geology, Site Soils, Analyses, Recs. hour $155.23 14  $ 2,173.22 

FC 110 - GEOTECHNICAL (ENGINEERING ANALYSIS)  Admin Hours

Administrative Hours - Report Preparation and Billing hour $73.92 8  $ 591.36 

SUB-TOTAL - GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING & ANALYSIS 382  $ 72,470.42 

 $ 6,253.60 

 $ 43,969.84 

 $     122,693.86 

DIRECT EXPENSES Units Unit Cost Quantity

Mileage
Mile 0.58 920 533.60$  

PPE (Protective Equipment) each 250 4 1,000.00$  

Mobilization and Demobilization of Drilling Rig (Trips within 100 miles from office to site) trip 600 1 600.00$  

Construction Truck day 125 6 750.00$  

Shelby Tubes Transportation Box per box 175 6 1,050.00$  

Portable Message Board (Traffic Control) day 500 4 2,000.00$  

Geotechnical Report Printing (Estimated at 4 copies) at $80.00 each Print / Sheet 80 4 320.00$  

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES 6,253.60$  

North Williams Road from Business 77 to San Jose Ranch Road
CCRMA

Millennium Engineers

Unit Hourly Rate Estimated Hours

Scope of Work: 
Existing 2-lane rural

Proposed 4-lane urban w/ continuous LTL
Bridge Replacement

TASK DESCRIPTION

SUB-TOTAL - GEOTECHNICAL EXPLORATIONS AND LABORATORY TESTING (See Page 2 of 2)

GRAND TOTAL 

Task Cost

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES (FROM BELOW)

Fee - Page 9 of 18



EXHIBIT D
TABLE OF DELIVERABLES

Method of Payment: Lump Sum

Page 2 of 2 EXHIBIT D

Limits: North Williams Road from Bus. 77 to San Jose Ranch Road Boring every 700 LF

FC 110 - GEOTECHNICAL (DRILLING AND TESTING) 0.90% 0.90%

LOCATION 1 - Williams Road - East of Bus. 77 to San Jose Ranch Road  (13 Proposed 10ft. Boring) LF $40.00 130  $ 5,200.00 

LOCATION 2 - Roadway and Trail Bridges  (2 Proposed 60ft. Boring) LF $40.00 120  $ 4,800.00 

LOCATION 3 - Traffic Signal Structures (1 Proposed 30ft. Boring) LF $40.00 30  $ 1,200.00 

 Texas Cone Penetration (Tex-132-E) each $45.00 56  $ 2,520.00 

Standard Penetration Test (SPT) (ASTM1586) LF $38.00 65  $ 2,470.00 

Shelby Push Tubes (ASTM D1587) LF $40.00 39  $ 1,560.00 

Concrete/AC Patch ~ Proposed on 13 Pavement Borings each $68.00 13  $ 884.00 

Field Technician: Collect Samples  ~ Estimated at 10 hour days for 4 days of drilling hour $33.00 40  $ 1,320.00 

Sample Preparation (Tex-101-E) ~ Proposed for each boring each $103.49 16  $ 1,655.84 

Moisture Content (Tex-103-E) ~ Proposed on all samples, 2 ft. intervals for upper 10 ft, 5 ft intervals thereafter each $17.00 96  $ 1,632.00 

Atterburg Limits (Tex-104E) ~ Proposed at 2 per boring for pavements and 6 per boring on structures. each $43.00 44  $ 1,892.00 

Atterburg Limits (Tex-105-E) ~ Proposed at 2 per boring for pavements and 6 per boring on structures. each $43.00 44  $ 1,892.00 

Atterburg Limits (Tex-106-E) ~ Proposed at 2 per boring for pavements and 6 per boring on structures. each $44.00 44  $ 1,936.00 

Percent Passing No. 200 Sieve (Tex-111-E) ~ Proposed at 2 per boring for pavements and 4 per boring on structures each $61.00 38  $ 2,318.00 

Sulfate Content in Soils (Tex-145-E) ~ Proposed at 13 locations on the pavement borings each $95.00 13  $ 1,235.00 

Texas Triaxial Compression (Tex 117 E, Part II) each $2,400.00 2  $ 4,800.00 

Consolidated Undrained Triaxial Test (Tex-131-E) each $2,000.00 1  $ 2,000.00 

Consolidation Tests (ASTM D2435) each $640.00 2  $ 1,280.00 

Soil-Lime Testing (Tex-121-E) each $375.00 9  $ 3,375.00 

 $ 43,969.84 

North Williams Road from Business 77 to San Jose Ranch Road
CCRMA

Millennium Engineers

Unit Fixed Cost Total Estimated Task Cost

SUB-TOTAL - GEOTECHNICAL EXPLORATIONS AND LABORATORY TESTING

TASK DESCRIPTION

Fee - Page 10 of 18



Kane Lindsey, LLC
Surveying Consultants
4307 N 22nd Street, Suite B
McAllen, Texas 78504
TBPELS No. 10194676

BUDGET
LUMP SUM RATE BASIS OF PAYMENT

Work Authorization No.

Project: Williams Road
County:   Cameron County, Texas
From: BUS 77
To: San Jose Ranch Road
Description of Work: Design Survey/ Schematic

TASK AND DESCRIPTION Sr. RPLS/ Project Sr. Survey Survey 3-man 2-man Lidar/UAS Admin/ Total Cost
FC 150 Field Surveying Principle RPLS Technician Technician Survey Crew Survey Crew Technician Abstractor Clerical Hours

HOURLY RATE $142.15 $112.53 $77.00 $61.60 $160.16 $135.52 $86.24 $59.23 $49.28

  I. Horizontal and Vertical Control

     A.  Field 5/8" iron rods with plastic cap set in concrete every 1000' 1 1 16 18 2,752.09$                  

     B. RTK- GPS 1 16 16 33 3,230.92$                  

 C. Level Loops 2 8 16 26 2,815.12$                  

  A.  Cross Sections (Roadway and Drainage) 8 8 110 126 16,016.00$                

  B.  Structures (Irrigation, Drainage, Inverts, Bridges, Resacas) 8 8 48 64 7,613.76$                  

  C. Utility Investigation 2 2 2 2 16 8 32 2,128.48$                  

  D. Abstracting 32 8 40 2,289.60$                  

  E. Field Property corner Recon 8 8 24 40 4,361.28$                  

  F. Abstract Map/Base Map 8 8 16 16 8 56 4,649.28$                  

  G. ROW Staking 2 2 8 8 24 44 4,870.64$                  

A.  Coordination 2 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 24 30 1,846.08$                  

Subtotal Hours 14 15 56 74 16 238 0 48 48 509

Subtotal Cost $1,990.10 $1,687.95 $4,312.00 $4,558.40 $2,562.56 $32,253.76 $0.00 $2,843.04 $2,365.44 52,573.25$                

    A. Mobilization (Fixed) $500.00

    B. Data Collection/ Field Verification 16 16 $2,168.32

    C. Processing 16 16 $1,379.84

Subtotal Hours 0 0 0 0 0 16 16 0 0 32

Subtotal Cost $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,168.32 $1,379.84 $0.00 $0.00 $4,048.16

    A.  CADD file (2D & 3D) for limits of project 10 16 26 1,995.84$                  

    B.  Final Report and Deliverables 6 6 6 20 2 40 3,527.76$                  

    C. Horizontal/ Vertical Control Sheets 2 4 10 16 1,208.30$                  

    D. Survey Report 4 6 2 2 1 15 1,570.26$                  

Subtotal Hours 12 6 12 28 0 0 36 2 1 97

Subtotal Cost $1,705.80 $675.18 $924.00 $1,724.80 $0.00 $0.00 $3,104.64 $118.46 $49.28 8,302.16$                  

Total Fee FC 150 $3,695.90 $2,363.13 $5,236.00 $6,283.20 $2,562.56 $34,422.08 $4,484.48 $2,961.50 $2,414.72 638 $64,923.57

 FINAL REPORT & DELIVERABLES

III. Right of Entry

II. Design Surveys 

FC 150- Design Surveys

Photogrammetry

Fee - Page 11 of 18



Highway: N. Williams Rd (FM 1846)
Cameron County RMA
Subprovider:  CAMACHO-HERNANDEZ & ASSOCIATES, LLC

HYDROLOGIC & HYDRAULIC STUDIES
TASK DESCRIPTION

Support 
Manager Project Engineer Design Engineer

Engineer-in-
Training

Sr Engineer 
Tech Engineer Tech

Jr Engineer 
Tech CADD Operator

Jr CADD 
Operator Admin/Clerical

TOTAL LABOR 
HOURS TASK COST

DATA COLLECTION
Perform Field Recon & Drainage Structure Inventory 8 8 8 24  $         2,321.84 
Coordinate with Cameron Co Drainage Dist. 4 4 8  $         1,089.84 

HYDOLOGY & HYDRAULIC MODELING
0  $                   -   

Acquire & Evaluate, FEMA Maps, USGS Maps, HCCD#1 Drainage Studies 4 4 8  $         1,089.84 
Acquire & Evaluated other available data (TNRIS Lidar Data Sets) 4 4 8  $         1,089.84 
Identify Outfall Locations & Alignments 8 16 24  $         3,222.16 
Delineate preliminary Drainage Area Maps (Exterior & Interior) 20 32 16 16 8 8 100  $       10,405.34 
Compute Hydrology (based on Atlas 14) 8 12 20  $         2,700.92 
Model & Develop 2,5, 10, 25, 50, & 100 yr water surface elevations 8 10 10 28  $         3,269.50 
Preliminary hydraulic design of bridges & culvert sizes 16 16 12 44  $         5,354.40 
Preliminary storm sewer/trunkline design & sizing 16 24 16 16 16 16 104  $         9,627.95 
Evaluation of Detention Requirements and Premilinary Facilities 8 8 8 4 4 32  $         3,212.53 
Preliminary hydraulic design of outfall channels 20 20 40  $         5,449.20 
Develop Preliminary Culvert Layouts 12 16 16 16 16 16 92  $         8,016.87 
Develop Preliminary Project Outfall Map 12 16 8 8 8 4 56  $         5,733.37 
Coordianate drainage elements with 3D corridor model and cross 
sections

6 8 14  $         1,895.38 
Develop Preliminary Drainage Cost Estimate 8 8 16  $         2,179.68 
Prepare Reports 8 8 16  $         2,179.68 
Prepare Report Exhibits 8 8 12 12 8 8 56  $         4,932.42 
QAQC of H&H Study 6 6 12  $         1,776.90 
Address Review Comments 4 4 4 4 4 4 24  $         2,146.37 

0  $                   -   
0  $                   -   

CONTRACT MANAGEMENT 0  $                   -   
General Contract Management, Progress Reporting, & Invoicing 5 5 5 5 15  $         2,381.05 

TOTALS 11 185 231 102 88 0 0 64 60 5 741 80,075.07$       
CONTRACT RATE PER HOUR 154.00$            142.15$            130.31$            82.92$              77.00$              68.71$              56.86$              61.60$              42.61$              49.75$              
TOTAL LABOR COST 1,694.00$         26,297.75$       30,101.61$       8,457.84$         6,776.00$         -$                  -$                  3,942.40$         2,556.72$         248.75$            
% DISTRIBUTION OF STAFFING 1.48% 24.97% 31.17% 13.77% 11.88% 0.00% 0.00% 8.64% 8.10% 0.67% 100.67%

SUBTOTAL (FC 161) 80,075.07$       

SUMMARY

TOTAL COSTS FOR SUBPROVIDER ONLY 80,075.07$       
NON-SALARY (OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES) FOR SUBPROVIDER ONLY -$                  

GRAND TOTAL 80,075.07$       

PAGE 8 of 14Fee - Page 12 of 18



 
 
 
603 Munger Ave., Suite 100 
Dallas, TX 75202 

 
Sam Bohluli, Ph.D., P.E. 

Executive Vice President 
sbohluli@gradientsystematics.com  

mailto:sbohluli@candm-associates.com 
 

Date: July 5, 2022 

To: Mr. Robert Macheska, P.E., CFM 
GDJ Engineering 
2805 Fountain Plaza Blvd. 
Edinburg, TX 78539 

Subject: Williams Road – BUS 77 to San Jose Ranch Road 

Traffic Engineering Study: Scope of Services 

Dear Mr. Macheska, 

The following document describes Gradient Systematics, LLC's (GS) scope of services regarding developing 

a traffic engineering study for Williams Road from BUS 77 to San Jose Ranch Road in the vicinity of the city 

of San Benito (the Project) in Cameron County, TX, on behalf of GDJ Engineering.  

Scope of Services 
TxDOT defines the general work effort for traffic and operational analysis as follows: 

The Engineer shall review and analyze traffic data (including percent trucks, design hourly volume, 

and directional distribution), existing roadway features (including ramp locations, weaving sections, 

number of lanes, offset to obstructions, lane widths, frontage road operations, and intersection 

operation and geometry), traffic flow patterns, accident patterns and frequencies, and transit and 

traffic operations. The Engineer shall develop and calibrate an existing traffic model. The calibration 

of the model shall be included in the traffic analysis report and Interstate Access Justification Report 

(IAJR) or both. A detailed level of service analysis with CORSIM, PASSER, HCS, VISSIM, SYNCRO, and/or 

other acceptable model will be performed for the current year using current traffic and geometric 

conditions and for the build year and 20 year design year using traffic projections and proposed 

geometric designs to compare different geometric alternatives and ramp patterns. Results of this 

analysis shall be incorporated into the schematic design. The Engineer shall develop a traffic analysis 

report summarizing all analysis performed. 

GS' scope of service includes all the tasks which will fulfill TXDOT's requirements for a corridor traffic 

engineering study, as follows: 

1. Review and Analyze Traffic Data 

GS will review/analyze historical traffic counts on the major roadways within the study area from TxDOT's 

Traffic Count Database System (TCDS) to determine historical traffic growth patterns in the form of annual 

average daily traffic (AADT) counts. GS will review traffic data, including percent trucks, design hourly 

volume, directional distribution, existing roadway features including ramp locations, weaving sections, 

number of lanes, offset to obstructions, lane widths, frontage road operations, and intersection operation 

and geometry. 

Fee - Page 13 of 18

mailto:sbohluli@candm-associates.com


GDJ Engineering 
July 2022 

  

Williams Road Traffic Engineering Study 

Scope of Services 
2/3 

2. Existing / Projected Traffic 
GS will determine 20 and 30-year growth rates based on historical trends and guidance implied from TP&P's 

standard operating procedure. Then, the resulting historical growth rate will be used to develop the traffic 

projections. To complement and verify the resulting growth, GS will also adopt the latest version of the Rio 

Grande Valley (RGV) travel demand model (TDM) developed by the Texas Transportation Institute (TTI) for 

the regional MPO. The RGV model is a trip-based model developed in the TransCAD environment.  

3. Traffic Simulation Model Development 
GS will review and analyze traffic data (including percent trucks and OD matrices from the travel demand 

model), existing roadway features (including ramp locations, weaving sections, number of lanes, frontage 

road operations, and intersection operation and geometry), signal timing plans, traffic flow patterns, and 

bicycle/pedestrian, transit, and traffic operations. Traffic demand will be developed using SimTraffic in 

Synchro to take the demand model’s sub-area OD matrices and assign vehicles to the roadway network. 

Following FHWA’s Traffic Analysis Toolbox guidance, the model will be calibrated: Volume III. Performance 

measures will be collected for freeways and arterials from the VISSIM model during the two peak periods 

for the current year using current traffic and geometric conditions. 

4. Signal Warrant Analysis 
GS will conduct a traffic signal warrant analysis based on the Texas Manual of Uniform Traffic Control 

Devices (MUTCD) for both ends of the project limit. The warrants are as follows: 

• Warrant 1 – Eight-Hour Vehicular Volume 

• Warrant 2 – Four-Hour Vehicular Volume 

• Warrant 3 – Peak Hour 

• Warrant 4 – Pedestrian Volume 

• Warrant 5 – School Crossing 

• Warrant 6 – Coordinated Signal System 

• Warrant 7 – Crash Experience 

• Warrant 8 – Roadway Network 

• Warrant 9 – Intersection Near a Grade Crossin 

5. Crash Analysis 
GS will perform a crash analysis utilizing the crash data obtained from the city, TxDOT, and compared to 

the TxDOT Crash Records Information System (CRIS) Database for the most recent five-year period. Crash 

reports corresponding to this data will be requested from and provided by TxDOT for this analysis. An 

analysis of crash type, severity, and causes will be conducted for each intersection or segment of roadway.  

6. Documentation 
GS will provide all the findings, analysis, and recommendations in a comprehensive document. After review 

by GDJ Engineering, GS will address any comments/questions, revise the Draft Memorandum as needed, 

and submit the Final Memoranda for TP&P review and approval. 

Fee - Page 14 of 18



GDJ Engineering 
July 2022 

  

Williams Road Traffic Engineering Study 

Scope of Services 
3/3 

Proposed Schedule and Budget 
GS can begin work immediately upon receipt of the Notice to Proceed (NTP). GS estimates six (6) weeks to 

complete the traffic projections study. As shown in, GS proposes a lump sum fee of $28,156.44 including 

$3,000 as direct expenses for traffic count collection within the study area. 

Table 1: Proposed Budget 

 

TASKs

DESCRIPTION

Chief 
Engineer/  
Principal 

Project 
Manager

Project 
Engineer

Engineer in 
Training GIS Operator Admin / 

Clerical
Total

Labor Hrs.
 Task
Cost 

Task 1. Review Existing Information 2 4 8 8 22  $    3,174.76 

Task 2. Existing/Projected Traffic 4 4 4 8 20  $    3,148.72 

Task 3. Traffic Simulation Model 4 8 16 28  $    4,795.28 

Task 4. Signal Warrant Analysis 2 4 4 8 18  $    2,627.48 

Task 5. Crash Analysis 4 8 8 16 36  $    5,254.96 

Task 6. Documentation 4 8 8 16 8 4 48  $    6,155.24 

HOURS TOTAL 20 36 48 56 8 4 172

LABOR RATE PER HOUR $260.62 $195.46 $136.82 $97.14 $82.92 $59.23

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS 5,212.40$     7,036.56$     6,567.36$     5,439.84$     663.36$        236.92$   25,156.44$   

TOTAL LABOR COST 25,156.44$   

Turning movement counts 3,000.00$         

TOTAL Direct COST 3,000.00$     

GRAND TOTAL 28,156.44$   

Fee - Page 15 of 18



 
 
 
603 Munger Ave., Suite 100 
Dallas, TX 75202 

 
Sam Bohluli, Ph.D., P.E. 

Executive Vice President 
sbohluli@gradientsystematics.com  

mailto:sbohluli@candm-associates.com 
 

Date: July 05 2022 

To: Mr. Robert Macheska, P.E., CFM 
GDJ Engineering 
2805 Fountain Plaza Blvd. 
Edinburg, TX 78539 

Subject: Williams Road – BUS 77 to San Jose Ranch Rd.  

Traffic Projections: Scope of Services 

Dear Mr. Macheska, 

The following document describes Gradient Systematics, LLC's (GS) scope of services regarding developing 

traffic projections for Williams Road – BUS 77 to San Jose Ranch Road in the vicinity of the city of San Benito 

(the Project) in Cameron County, TX, on behalf of GDJ Engineering.  

Methodology 
GS' methodology follows the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) Transportation Planning and 

Programming (TP&P) Division's standard operating procedures (SOP) for traffic projection under Option B.  

The main steps are as follows: 

• Review of Existing Traffic Count Database System (TCDS) Available Documentation 
• Review of Proposed Future Network Improvements (via RGV MPO Data) 
• Development of Traffic Projections Utilizing TxDOT's TP&P Methodology 

• Development of Traffic Forecast Memo, Traffic Exhibits, and Supporting Calculations/Materials 
• Submittal of Final Report 

GS' staff have worked with TP&P on several traffic projections projects and fully understands their SOP.  

Scope of Services 
GS' scope of service includes all the tasks which will fulfill TXDOT's requirements for traffic projection under 

option B, as follows: 

1. Review of Existing Information 
GS will review/analyze historical traffic counts on the major roadways within the study area from TxDOT's 

Traffic Count Database System (TCDS), to determine historical traffic growth patterns, in the form of annual 

average daily traffic (AADT) counts. This data source will extract the Project's base year (2019) traffic volumes 

and historical traffic within the study area. GS will first review all relevant available documentation regarding 

the Project.  

Fee - Page 16 of 18



GDJ Engineering 
July 2022 

  

Williams Road Traffic Projections 

Scope of Services 
2/3 

GS will also review proposed future network improvements, as several transportation mobilities and 

improvement projects are proposed in Cameron County's 2014–2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan. 

2. Traffic Growth Rate Prediction 
GS will determine 20 and 30-year growth rates based on historical trends and guidance implied from TP&P's 

standard operating procedure. Then, the resulting historical growth rate will be used to develop the traffic 

projections. To complement and verify the resulting growth, GS will also adopt the latest version of the Rio 

Grande Valley (RGV) travel demand model (TDM) developed by the Texas Transportation Institute (TTI) for 

the regional MPO. The RGV model is a trip-based model developed in the TransCAD environment.  

GS will use this model to estimate potential diversion to the Project due to future roadway improvements 

in the vicinity of the Project. In addition, GS will calculate the traffic growth over the next 20-year period 

based on the model results. 

GS will code the new configuration of the Project by modifying the model networks for the base and all 

future model years. GS will then complete the model assignments in TransCAD, review the results, and 

summarize the Project's estimated traffic volumes. The study assumptions and proposed growth rates will 

be outlined in the traffic projections methodology memorandum and submitted for TP&P review and 

approval. If necessary, additional developments around the Project area that are not considered in the TDM 

will be implemented within the TDM modeling platform as the number of potential residents or employees 

of the development—to estimate the traffic impact of these developments on the TDM road network. 

3. Traffic Projections 
GS will utilize the identified growth rate to develop the future traffic projected for the study corridor. GS will 

develop average daily traffic (ADT) No-Build and Build scenarios for a horizon and 20 and 30 years based 

on the current/opening year of the corridor after the proposed improvements. 

The projected traffic will be presented in tabular format and detailed Project description, analysis, and 

document the existing roadway network and the current traffic composition. 

4. TAHD Tabulation 
GS will prepare Traffic Analysis for Highway Design (TAHD) tabulations regarding the 20-year and 30-year 

design periods. GS will mark the final results as final after obtaining the approval from TP&P and will not 

be intended for construction, bidding, or permit purposes.  

The TAHD tabulation will include the following: 

1. ADT estimates for the Project's opening year and 20- and 30-year forecast periods 

2. Traffic distribution by direction 

3. K-factor 

4. Percentage of trucks (daily and peak hour averages)  

5. Average 10-heaviest wheel loads daily 

6. Total number of equivalent 18k single axle load applications for 20- and 30-year forecast periods 

  

Fee - Page 17 of 18



GDJ Engineering 
July 2022 

  

Williams Road Traffic Projections 

Scope of Services 
3/3 

Per T&P's direct instruction, items 4, 5, and 6 above will need to be calculated by TP&P. GS will use its 

internal algorithm, which closely matches TXDOT's final numbers, for these calculations; however, only 

TxDOT has access to the vast amount of data used in their official calculations. Therefore, there is always 

the chance of observing some differences in the final results. Therefore, GS will include its calculations in a 

separate memorandum for GDJ's use until TP&P's official calculations are received.  

5. Documentation 
As mentioned above, GS will prepare three memoranda as follows: 

1. Memorandum documenting the traffic projections methodology and assumptions. 

2. Memorandum representing the results of its traffic projection development and the partial TAHD 

tables; and 

3. Internal memorandum including the complete TAHD tables for GDJ's use. 

After review by GDJ Engineering, GS will address any comments/questions, revise the Draft Memorandum 

as needed, and submit the Final Memoranda for TP&P review and approval. 

Proposed Schedule and Budget 
GS can begin work immediately upon receipt of the Notice to Proceed (NTP). GS estimates a timeframe of 

four (4) weeks to complete the traffic projections study. As shown in Table 1, GS proposes a lump sum fee 

of $25,299.28 including $3,000 as direct expenses to be used for traffic count collection within the study 

area.  

Table 1: Proposed Budget 

 

TASK DESCRIPTION
Chief 

Engineer/  
Principal 

Project 
Manager

Project 
Engineer

Engineer in 
Training GIS Operator Admin/Cleric

al
Total

Labor Hrs.
 Task
Cost 

Task 1. Review of Existing Information 4 8 12  $           1,558.96 

Task 2. Traffic Growth Rate Prediction 4 8 16 28  $           4,160.40 

Task 3. Traffic Projections 4 16 8 28  $           4,946.96 

Task 4. TAHD Tabulation 4 8 14 26  $           3,966.12 

Task 5. Documentation 8 16 16 8 4 52  $           7,666.84 

HOURS TOTAL 20 52 0 62 8 4 146

LABOR RATE PER HOUR $260.62 $195.46 $136.82 $97.14 $82.92 $59.23

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS 5,212.40$     10,163.92$   -$              6,022.68$     663.36$        236.92$        22,299.28$   

TOTAL LABOR COST 22,299.28$         

Traffic count 3,000.00$                 

TOTAL Direct COST 3,000.00$           

GRAND TOTAL 25,299.28$   

Fee - Page 18 of 18



Client:  Cameron County RMA EXHIBIT 2

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE

FM 1846 (North Williams Road) (Phase I)

(From BUS 77 to San Jose Ranch Road)

TASK AND DESCRIPTION ENTITY
OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

WORK AUTHORIZATION #1 TASKS

Project Planning and Programming

TxDOT/RGVMPO Coordination for project funding in the 2024 UTP GDJ / CCRMA
DRAFT 2024 UTP Updates TxDOT
2024 UTP Approval TxDOT
TxDOT Coordination for Donation Agreement GDJ
Amend RGVMPO TIP/MTP to include project RGVMPO
Donation Agreement Execution TxDOT
Schematic, Env & Public Involvement

Design Survey & Topography GDJ
Preliminary Environmental Investigations GDJ
Schematic Development GDJ
Hydrologic Map & Studies GDJ
Environmental Scoping Meeting GDJ
Public Involvement for Public Meeting GDJ
Advertise & Conduct Public Meeting GDJ
Submit Schematic to TxDOT (After Public Meeting - TxDOT Req.) GDJ
TxDOT Schematic Approval TxDOT
Formal Environmental Documents Preparation GDJ
Submit Final Draft Document GDJ
Agency Review & Revisions TxDOT
Environmental Decision TxDOT

 

GDJ ENGINEERING TASK

RGVMPO/TxDOT/FHWA TASK

TxDOT TASK

2022 2023 2024

10:08 AM8/22/2022



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2-I CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF PAYMENT OF INVOICES 

AND RELEASE OF CHECKS TO NOBLE TEXAS BUILDERS, 
PEACOCK CONSTRUCTION, A&I MANUFACTURING AND 
SPAWGLASS FOR THE CAMERON COUNTY PARKS 
ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, PEDRO “PETE” BENAVIDES 
BASKETBALL COURTS, THE ISLA BLANCA TOLL BOOTH 
PROJECTS AND THE VETERANS BRIDGE DAP PROJECT. 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2-J CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF A NON-REVENUE USER 

AGREEMENT FOR SH 550 TOLL ROAD. 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



NON-REVENUE USER AGREEMENT 

As a user of Non-Revenue Account, and utilizing Non-Revenue License Recognition as 
established to this agency by the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority, I have read the 
applicable portion of Section 370.177, Texas Transportation Code and Section 503(b) of the 
Master Indenture authorizing the Authority’s outstanding revenue bonds, both of which cover 
free passage of toll roads by authorized emergency vehicles. 

Section 370.177, Texas Transportation Code, provides a specific exemption from toll payments. 
This exemption is limited to, authorized emergency vehicles as defined by Section 541.201, 
Texas Transportation Code. Section 541.201 defines “authorized emergency vehicle” to include: 

(A) A fire department or police vehicle; (b) a public or private ambulance operated by a
person who has been issued a license by the Texas Department of Health; (C) a
municipal department or public service corporation emergency vehicle that has been
designated or authorized by the governing body of a municipality; (D) a private
vehicle of a volunteer firefighter or a certified emergency medical services employee
or volunteer when responding to a fire alarm or medical emergency; (E)  an
industrial emergency response vehicle, including an industrial ambulance, when
responding to an emergency, but only if the vehicle is operated in compliance with
criteria in effect September 1, 1989, and established by the predecessor of the Texas
Industrial Emergency Services Board of the State Firemen’s and Fire Marshals’
Association of Texas; or (F) a vehicle of a blood bank or tissue bank, accredited or
approved under the laws of this state or the United States, when making emergency
deliveries of blood, drugs, medicines, or organs.

The Authority has a provision in their Master Indenture which allows for free passage for 
Authorized Emergency Vehicles.  Additionally, the Board of the Authority may waive the 
requirement of the payment of a toll or authorize the payment of a reduced toll for any vehicle 
or class of vehicles pursuant to section 370.177(a-1).  

By providing applicable License Plate Numbers, you and all employees using the CCRMA 
system agree to abide by the terms and conditions set forth in this agreement. 

The License Plates Numbers are not for personal or private use and may not be 
transferred, loaned or otherwise used by anyone other than the authorized users. 

To the extent of any conflict or inconsistency between your internal policy respecting use 
of these License Plates Numbers terms and conditions of this agreement, this letter shall 
control. 

By providing the License Plate Numbers, you and all employees using the CCRMA 
system agree to abide by the terms and conditions set forth in this letter. 

Lulu Mayorga
Typewritten Text
2-J



You will provide updates to the License Plate List whenever a new vehicle is put into 
service and/or vehicle license plates are removed or taken out of service. 

On a yearly basis, you will permit the CCRMA to audit use of the License Plate imaging. 

This agency agrees to abide by the requirements of both Texas Law and the Authority’s Master 
Indenture while utilizing CCRMA toll facilities. 

By: _ 
Please Print Name & Title 

Signature 

SWORN and SUBSCRIBED before me this 

Day of ,2022 Who is 

personally known to me 

Notary Public 

ACCOUNT INFORMATION 

Organization Name:    

Desired Account Title (if different than organization name): 

Address: City/State/Zip: 

Contact Name: 

Phone: Email:  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
2-K CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF CONTINGENCY AND 

EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION NO. 3 FOR BENAVIDES PARK 
PAVILION. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Lulu Mayorga
Typewritten Text
2-K



PEACOCK GENERAL CONTRACTORS, INC. 
P.O. BOX 530098/801 E. GRIMES 

HARLINGEN, TX 78553 
 
 

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST #7 
 
DATE:   July 8, 2022      
 
TO:    GMS ARCHITECTS 
 
ATTN: RUDY GOMEZ 
   
FAX:   (956)546-0196 
    
FROM: TRE PEACOCK     
 
RE:  CAMERON COUNTY BENAVIDES PARK PAVILION 
 
CHANGES:  RFI #8 
 
Credit for relocation of existing inlet as per original 
civil drawing (sheet 4 of 6)               <-$  900.00> 
Installation of new 4’x6’ grate inlet as per RFI #8   $4,200.00 
         Total: $3,300.00 
 
 
 
 
If change order is not included within the betterment, a 15% overhead cost will 
need to be added. 
  
  



PEACOCK GENERAL CONTRACTORS, INC. 
P.O. BOX 530098/801 E. GRIMES 

HARLINGEN, TX 78553 
 
 

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST #8 
 
DATE:   August 3, 2022      
 
TO:    GMS ARCHITECTS 
 
ATTN: RUDY GOMEZ 
   
FAX:   (956)546-0196 
    
FROM: TRE PEACOCK     
 
RE:  CAMERON COUNTY BENAVIDES PARK PAVILION 
 
CHANGES:  Credit for Drywall 
 
Credit for sheathing and drywall 
         Total: <$14,300.00> 
 
 
 
 
If change order is not included within the betterment, a 15% overhead cost will 
need to be added. 
  
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2-L CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION FOR 

BENAVIDES PARK PAVILION. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Lulu Mayorga
Typewritten Text
2-L

Lulu Mayorga
Typewritten Text
Cameron County RMA 

Lulu Mayorga
Typewritten Text
Frank Parker, Jr. 









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

2-M CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL WORK 
AUTHORIZATION NO. 1 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2 WITH 
TECSIDEL ITS S.L. FOR THE PHARR REYNOSA INTERNATIONAL 
BRIDGE TOLL COLLECTION SYSTEM. 

       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



      Tecsidel ITS, S.L.U. SWA No. 01 to WA No. 2 
 

 
Supplemental Work Authorization No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 2 

Pharr Toll Collection System Server Renewal 
 

This Supplemental Work Authorization No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 2 is made pursuant to the terms 
and conditions of the Master Services Agreement Effective October 12, 2017, hereinafter identified as the 
"agreement", entered into by and between Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority (CCRMA) and, 
Tecsidel ITS, S.L.U., (Tecsidel). 

 
Section 1.  Section 1 is hereby amended and Tecsidel shall perform the scope of work as outlined in  
                  Exhibit "A" Scope of Work to Install and Replace Pharr Toll Collection System (TCS)  
                  Servers. 
 

Section 2.  Section 2 is hereby amended to decrease the fee from $47,427.81 to $7,848.87 for  
                   services being performed under this work will be paid as outlined in Exhibit “B" Fee  
                   Schedule.  
 

Section 3.   Payment to Tecsidel for the services established under this Supplemental Work  
                   Authorization will be made in accordance with the Agreement. 
 

Section 4.  This Supplemental Work Authorization is effective as of August 25, 2022 and shall    
                   terminate on at system acceptance by CCRMA with final payment issuance unless  
                   extended by a Supplemental Work Authorization. 
 

Section 5. This Work Authorization does not waive the parties responsibilities and obligations             
                  provided under the Agreement. 
 

Section 6.  This Work Authorization is hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 

 

TECSIDEL ITS, S.L.U.                                     CAMERON COUNTY REGIONAL  

                                                                                        MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

Sign:   ________________________                            Sign: ________________________ 

Name: ________________________           Name: ______________________ 

Title: _________________________                            Title: ________________________ 

Date: _________________________           Date: ________________________ 

 

 

Lulu Mayorga
Typewritten Text
2-M



      Tecsidel ITS, S.L.U. SWA No. 01 to WA No. 2 
 

List of Exhibits 

Amended Exhibit A – Scope of Work to Install and Replace Pharr TCS Servers 

Amended Exhibit B - Fee Schedule 



 

Commercial Proposal 

Quote for Pharr TCS Servers Commissioning 

 

3 / 6 

1 INTRODUCTION 

The present document contains the Commercial Proposal of Tecsidel for a turn-key 
solution to install and replace Pharr TCS Servers. 

2 SOLUTION 

The proposed solution only includes 

• Data migration: Impact analysis, Testing, Outage planning if any 

2.1 DATA INTEGRATION 

The migration will consist of the configuration. Commissioning and test of the new 

equipment maintaining the current virtual machine replication scheme and the recovery 

of information from the current servers, thus minimizing the time of unavailability of the 

current system. 

The shutdown of the current equipment will be scheduled at a time that minimally 

affects the operation of the System. 

 

At a high level, the migration process will consist of: 

- Install and configure the new servers (temporary IP addresses) 

- Retrieve a copy of the Virtual Machines from the current computers and copy 

them to the new computers 

- Verify the operation of the replication system 

- Disconnect current servers from the network 

- Retrieve data from current servers and copy it to new computers 

- Reconfigure new servers with definitive IP addresses 

- Connect the new servers to the network 

 

  

Lulu Mayorga
Typewritten Text
Exhibit A



 

Commercial Proposal 

Quote for Pharr TCS Servers Commissioning 

 

5 / 6 

4 PARTICULAR SALES CONDITIONS 

The Particular Sales Conditions will prevail over the General Sales Conditions. 

Anything not specified in the Particular Sales Conditions will be specified in the General 

Sales Conditions. 

4.1 Scope of services 

The offer does include:  

- Server configuration, commissioning and test services 

- Project Management 

- Factory Warranty for 1 year  

The offer does not include: 

- Anything not indicated in this document 

4.2 Payment Terms 

Services, 7,848.87 USD: 100% at Test Finalization and Server Commissioning, Net 30 
invoice date. 

4.3 Validity of the Proposal 

The given prices are valid for 45 days. 

4.4 Warranty 

The present offer includes one (1) Factory Warranty. 

 

  



 

Commercial Proposal 

Quote for Pharr TCS Servers Commissioning 

 

6 / 6 

APPROVED BY: 

Victor Gil 
Managing Director - CEO 

Tecsidel - ITS 
 

 

 

 

4.5 General conditions of sale 

If you need information about our General Sales Conditions and our Quality Policy 
please follow the links below. 

http://www.tecsidel.com/en/general-sales-conditions 
http://www.tecsidel.com/en/company/quality-and-innovation 
 
USE RIGHTS: 
This document is the property of Tecsidel SA is confidential and may not be complete or partial reproduction, computer processing or transmission in any form or by any 
means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording or any other. It also may not be lent, hired out or any form of transfer of use without the prior written permission 
of Tecsidel SA, owner of the Copyright. Failure to comply with the limitations noted by anyone who has access to the documentation will be prosecuted according to 
law. 

We care about the environment, please consider the impact on the environment before printing. 

http://www.tecsidel.com/en/general-sales-conditions
http://www.tecsidel.com/en/company/quality-and-innovation


 

Commercial Proposal 

Quote for Pharr TCS Servers Commissioning 

 

4 / 6 

3 PRICES 

All prices are expressed in USD. VAT is not included. 

 

Item Description Q. Unit Price USD Total Price 
USD 

1 Pharr TCS Servers Renewal       
        

1 SERVICES     7.848,87 

  
Servers Installation, Configuration, 
Commisioning & Test 

1,00   $ 7.848,87   $ 7.848,87  

          

          

TOTAL OFFER                    7.848,87 USD  
 

 

  

Lulu Mayorga
Typewritten Text
        Exhibit B



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2-N AUTHORIZATION AND APPROVAL TO PURCHASE SERVERS FOR 
THE PHARR REYNOSA INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TOLL 
COLLECTION SYSTEM. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CXtec North American Offices:  315.476.3000
5404 South Bay Road North American Fax:  315.455.1800

International Offices: 011.315.476.3100
Syracuse NY 13212-3801 International Fax: 011.315.455.1800
www.cxtec.com
www.cablexpress.com

Quote# 11292586 Prepared By: Kasey Sheehan
Expires: 09/01/2022 315-883-3775

kasey.sheehan@cxtec.com

Requested By: Ship To: Bill To:
Cameron County Regional Mobility 
Authority
Francisco San Miguel
Fax:

Francisco San Miguel
3461 Carmen Ave
Rancho Viejo, TX 78575
United States

Francisco San Miguel
3461 Carmen Ave
Rancho Viejo, TX 78575
United States

Notes: **Pricing per TIPS Contract# 200105**
In order to remove the tax line from our quote, we will need your tax exempt certificate on file.  Please forward your exemption to 
kasey.sheehan@cxtec.com.

 

QTY Mfr Part No. Description Unit Price Ext Price

2 SPECIAL_ORDER SPECIAL_SERVER_SAN      equal2new Dell PowerEdge 
R740xd, 12x 3.5 Backplane with 4x 2.5 FlexBay
2x Intel Xeon Gold 6134M 8C, 3.2GHz Processor
128GB RAM (4x 32GB DDR4 2666Mhz RDIMMS)
2x 1.92GB Mixed Use 6G SATA 2.5 SSDs in RAID 1, installed in
FelxBay
5x 10TB 7.2K 12G 3.5 HDDs (RAID 5)
H730P RAID Controller, 2GB Cache
Dell Quad Port 1GBE NDC
iDRAC9 Enterprise License
Dual 1100W Power Supplies
Sliding Ready Rails
Bezel

$8,450.00 $16,900.00 

2 DG7GMGF0FKX9:0003 MICROSOFT SQL SERVER 2019 STANDARD EDITION (PERP
PRE-PAID)      

$875.00 $1,750.00 

20 DG7GMGF0FKZW:0003 MICROSOFT SQL SERVER 2019 1 USER CAL (PERP 
PRE-PAID)      Note on the User CALs – Unless they will have 
10x DIFFERENT users they're licensing on CALs for the second 
server than they're licensing on the first, the 10x users can 
access both. The CALs follow the user. The only reason they 
need 10x per server (20x total) is if they truly have 20x different 
users.

$205.00 $4,100.00 

2 DG7GMGF0D5RK:0005 WINDOWS SERVER 2022 STANDARD 16 CORE LICENSE 
PACK (PERP PRE-PAID)      

$1,040.00 $2,080.00 

1 RAPIDCARE_9X5XNBD_
ONSITE

RAPIDCARE 9X5XNBD HARDWARE AND TAC SUPPORT 
WITH ONSITE ENGINEER   RapidCare Quote 5783. Option A. 3
Years of Coverage.   

$1,200.00 $1,200.00 

 Subtotal $26,030.00 

Payment Terms: 30 Days  Combined Subtotals $26,030.00

  Freight $406.85

 Tax $2,082.40

 TOTAL PURCHASE PRICE
 (Purchase Order Must Be For This Amount)

$28,519.25

  
 

Shipping Information

DocuSign Envelope ID: 491ADFD3-74D4-4FAE-8232-19664C3E4F61

Lulu Mayorga
Typewritten Text
2-N



2-O CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF REIMBURSEMENT
AGREEMENT BETWEEN CAMERON COUNTY REGIONAL 
MOBILITY AUTHORITY AND UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD FOR 
ENGINEERING REVIEW SERVICES FOR THE HARLINGEN 
COMMERCE STREET RAIL PROJECT. 



UPRR REMS 
Project 783045 

1 
Railroad Approved Form MM/DD/YYYY 

REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING  

AND LEGAL EXPENSES 

THIS REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is made and entered into as 
of ______________ (the "Effective Date"), by and between UNION PACIFIC 
RAILROAD COMPANY, a Delaware corporation ("Railroad"), and CAMERON 
COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY, a political subdivision of the State of 
Texas ("Agency").  

RECITALS 
A. Agency desires to initiate a project affecting Railroad’s track and right of way, such
project and its location are more particularly described on Exhibit A attached hereto (the
"Project").

B. Railroad agrees to collaborate with Agency on the conceptualization and
development of the Project, and Agency agrees to reimburse Railroad for its costs and
expenses associated with services provided by Railroad, in accordance with the terms
and conditions of this Agreement.

AGREEMENT 

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

1. Railroad, and/or its representatives, at Agency's sole cost and expense, agrees to
perform (or shall cause a third party consultant to perform on Railroad's behalf) the
preliminary engineering services work described on Exhibit B attached hereto (the "PE
Work").  Agency acknowledges and agrees that: (a) Railroad's review of any Project
designs, plans and/or specifications, as part of the PE Work, is limited exclusively to
potential impacts on existing and future Railroad facilities and operations; (b) Railroad
makes no representations or warranties as to the validity, accuracy, legal compliance or
completeness of the PE Work; and (c) Agency's reliance on the PE Work is at Agency's
own risk.

2. Railroad's estimated cost for the PE Work is ONE MILLION SEVEN THOUSAND
NINE HUNDRED EIGHTEEN and 00/100 Dollars ($1,007,918.00) (the "PE Work
Estimate").  Notwithstanding the PE Work Estimate, Agency agrees to reimburse
Railroad and/or Railroad’s third party consultant, as applicable, for one hundred percent
(100%) of all actual costs and expenses incurred by Railroad in connection with the
Project.  Agency's obligation hereunder to reimburse Railroad (and/or its third party
consultant, as applicable) for the PE Work shall apply regardless if Agency declines to
proceed with the Project or Railroad elects not to approve the Project.

3. Agency and Railroad anticipate the need to commence negotiation of one or more
agreements documenting the design, construction, operation and/or maintenance of the

Lulu Mayorga
Typewritten Text
2-O



2 
Railroad Approved Form MM/DD/YYYY  

Project (the “Project Documents”).  Agency acknowledges Railroad (by utilizing its 
inhouse legal staff and/or a private law firm retained by Railroad) will provide legal 
services in connection with the Project, and that Railroad, in its sole discretion, may select 
and retain a private law firm in connection with the Project, and that such law firm will 
represent only Railroad and provide services to only Railroad in connection therewith (the 
"Legal Work").  Agency hereby agrees to reimburse Railroad for all costs and expenses 
incurred by Railroad in connection with the Legal Work, including, without limitation, fees 
charged by such private law firm for its preparation, negotiation, review, and/or finalization 
of the Project Documents on behalf of Railroad.  

4. Railroad's estimated cost for the Legal Work is SEVENTEEN THOUSAND 
EIGHTY TWO DOLLARS and 00/100 Dollars ($17,082.00) (the "Legal Work Estimate").  
Notwithstanding the Legal Work Estimate, Agency agrees to reimburse Railroad and/or 
Railroad’s third party consultant, as applicable, for one hundred percent (100%) of all 
actual costs and expenses incurred by Railroad in connection with the Project.  Agency's 
obligation to reimburse Railroad for the Legal Work shall apply regardless whether the 
parties reach agreement as to terms and conditions of the Project Documents and 
proceed with the Project.   

5. During the performance of the Railroad’s work in connection with the Project, 
Railroad will provide (and/or will cause its third party consultant to provide) progressive 
billing to Agency based on actual costs.  Within one hundred eighty days (180) days after 
receiving written notice from Agency that all Project work contemplated herein has been 
completed, Railroad will submit (and/or will cause its third party consultant to submit) a 
final billing to Agency for any balance owed for the Railroad’s work.  Agency shall pay 
Railroad (and/or its third party consultant, as applicable) within thirty (30) days after 
Agency's receipt of any progressive and final bills submitted by Railroad for its work in 
connection with the Project. Bills will be submitted to the Agency using the contact 
information on Exhibit C. 

6. For purposes of clarity, this Agreement does not create any obligations or 
agreements whatsoever between Railroad and Agency in connection with the Project 
except for those that are expressly stated in this Agreement (for example, but not in any 
way limiting the generality of the foregoing, nothing in this Agreement shall be interpreted 
as either party undertaking any obligations related to the negotiation of the Project, or as 
an agreement between the parties to ultimately proceed with the Project), and no such 
additional obligations or agreements shall exist unless and until each party approves and 
executes, in its sole discretion, a final and definitive written agreement or agreements 
setting forth the same.  

7. Agency acknowledges and agrees that Railroad may withhold its approval for the 
Project for any reason in its sole discretion, including without limitation, impacts to 
Railroad's safety, facilities or operations.  If Railroad approves the Project, Railroad will 
continue to work with Agency to develop final plans and specifications and prepare 
material and force cost estimates for any Project related work performed by Railroad.        

8. If the Project is approved by Railroad, Railroad shall prepare and forward to 
Agency a Project Agreement (the "Project Agreement") which shall provide the terms 



3 
Railroad Approved Form MM/DD/YYYY 

and conditions for the further design, construction, maintenance and operation of the 
Project.  Unless otherwise expressly set forth in the Project Agreement, the further design, 
construction, maintenance and operation of the Project shall be at no cost to Railroad. 
No construction work on the Project affecting Railroad's property or operations shall 
commence until the Project Agreement is finalized and executed by Agency and Railroad. 

9. Neither party shall assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of the
other party, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed.

10. No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless
made in writing and signed by the parties.

11. This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement between the parties regarding the
Project.  To the extent that any terms or provisions of this Agreement regarding the Project
are inconsistent with the terms or provisions set forth in any existing agreement related
to the Project, such terms and provisions shall be deemed superseded by this Agreement
to the extent of such inconsistency.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed this Agreement as of the 
Effective Date. 

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD 
COMPANY, a Delaware corporation 

By:_____________________________ 
Title:___________________________
_ 

CAMERON COUNTY REGIONAL 
MOBILITY AUTHORITY

By:_____________________________ 
Title:___________________________
_



Exhibit A 

Project Description and Location 
Project Description 

Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority proposes to relocate Railroad's track through 
Harlingen, TX including removal of existing track, new track construction, crossing closures, 
along with signal and surface improvements at various crossings.   

Location 

Harlingen Subdivision 

DOT 
Crossing 

Type Milepost Street Name 
758607W Public 0.08 Commerce Street 

758608D Public 0.57 Markowsky Avenue 

758306B Public 0.67 Orange Heights Drive 

758307H Public 1.29 West Ona Avenue 

758308P Public 1.41 West Lela Avenue 

758309W Public 1.58 West Washington Avenue 

758311X Public 1.67 West Adams Avenue 

980106Y Public 1.68 North Commerce Street 

980107F Public 1.681 North C Street 

758313L Public 1.74 North B Street 

758314T Public 1.81 North A Street 

758315A Public 1.88 North 1st Street 

758497N Public 1.95 2nd Street 

758316G Public 2.02 North 3rd Street/Jefferson Avenue 

758317N Public 2.22 North 6th Street/North 7th Street 



Exhibit B 

Scope 

PE Work 

1. Preliminary engineering and other related services, including review of any Project
designs, plans and/or specifications

2. Preparation of force account cost estimates for any Project work to be performed
by Railroad

3. Review of the Project's preliminary layouts

4. Field diagnostic(s) and inspections

5. Meetings and travel

6. Any investigation, analysis, participation and preparation of documents as may be
required in Railroad’s discretion from real property perspective, including but not
limited to property surveys, researching surface and subsurface property impacts
such as utilities and signboards.

Legal Work 

1. Legal Work as necessary for progression of Project Documents and Project
Agreement



ESTIMATE OF MATERIAL AND FORCE ACCOUNT WORK BY THE
UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

FOR CAMERON COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

DESCRIPTION OF WORK: 

LOCATION: HARLINGEN STATE: TX DATE: 05/04/2022

DESCRIPTION LABOR TOTAL
JOB 001 - ENGINEERING

Grade Crossing Preliminary Engineering - 8 locations $505,000 $0 $505,000

Grade Crossing Closure Coordination - 7 locations $60,000 $0 $60,000

$347,918 $0 $347,918

Environmental Permitting $75,000 $0 $75,000
Soil Testing $10,000 $0 $10,000
Track Design Project Management $10,000 $0 $10,000

UPRR Legal Support (Outside Consultant) $17,082 $0 $17,082

TOTAL PROJECT: $1,025,000 $0 $1,025,000

EXISTING REUSABLE MATERIAL: NONE

EXISTING NONREUSABLE MATERIAL: NONE

TOTAL ESTIMATED COST OF PROJECT LESS CREDITS: $1,025,000

THE ABOVE FIGURES ARE ESTIMATES ONLY AND SUBJECT TO FLUCTUATION.
IN THE EVENT OF AN INCREASE OR DECREASE IN THE COST OR QUANTITY OF

MATERIAL OR LABOR REQUIRED, THE RAILROAD WILL BILL FOR ACTUAL
CONSTRUCTION COSTS AT THE CURRENT EFFECTIVE RATE.

MATERIAL COSTS

Track Design - Topographic Survey, Geotechnical Investigation, 
Civil Site/Track Plans, Estimating/Specifications, Bid & 
Construction Support, H&H, Floodplain Permitting, SWPPP, 
Erosion Control Plans

UP to provide preliminary engineering and design for Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority 
(CCRMA) track relocation project through the City of Harlingen. This proposed project will involve 
the removal and new construction of track, in addition to crossing closures and signal/surface 
improvements. 



Exhibit C 

Billing Contact Information 

Name Pete Sepulveda 

Title Executive Director 

Address 3461 Carmen Avenue, Rancho Viejo, TX, 78575 

Work Phone (956) 621-5571

Cell Phone 

Email psepulveda@ccrma.org 

Agency 
Project No. 

Harlingen Bypass Project 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2-P CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF TERMINATION AGREEMENT 

WITH QUADIENT FOR MAILING SERVICES. 



Termination and Release Agreement Page 1 of 2 

TERMINATION AND RELEASE AGREEMENT 
 

This Termination and Release Agreement (the “Termination Agreement”) is entered into 
and made effective as of August 1, 2022 (the “Effective Date”), by and between the Cameron 
County Regional Mobility Authority, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (the “CCRMA”) 
and Quadient Inc. (“Quadient”).  The CCRMA and Quadient may be referred to herein each as a 
“Party” and collectively as the “Parties”. 

 
WHEREAS, the CCRMA entered into two (2) written agreements with Neopost USA Inc. 

and Quadient is Neopost USA Inc.’s successor-in-interest under those agreements (collectively, 
the “Agreement”); and, 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Agreement, Quadient agreed to lease certain office supplies 

and equipment to the CCRMA and to provide professional services to the CCRMA up to a certain 
amount of block hours; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the CCRMA and Quadient both wish to terminate the Agreement as of the 

Termination Date, as described herein, and to release each other; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the CCRMA and Quadient hereby 

agree, as follows: 
 
1. Termination.  The CCRMA and Quadient hereby agree to terminate the Agreement on 

December 31, 2022 (the “Termination Date”).  The CCRMA shall send any termination notice to 
Quadient at the following address: 

 
Quadient Inc. 

      
      

 
Quadient acknowledges and agrees that the CCRMA shall only be obligated to pay Quadient for 
charges incurred for services rendered prior to and up to the Termination Date and shall not include 
any amounts that otherwise would have been owed under the remaining term(s) of the Agreement.  
The CCRMA agrees that Quadient shall obtain any leased equipment by no later than December 
31, 2022.  Quadient shall be responsible for picking up any leased equipment within 30 days of 
the Termination Date.  In the event that the CCRMA refuses to allow Quadient to pick up any 
leased equipment or wishes to extend usage, then, any month the equipment is kept by the CCRMA 
past December 31, 2022, the charge for the equipment will be 200% of what CCRMA is currently 
paying, which would be $2,122.20 monthly for N19072837B and $1,028.82 for N19012515P.    

 
2. Release by Quadient.  Quadient and its directors, officers, employees, subsidiaries, 

affiliates, agents, representatives, shareholders, successors, and assigns (the “Quadient Releasing 
Parties”) hereby release and forever discharge the CCRMA and its directors, officers, employees, 
agents, representatives, successors, and assigns (the “CCRMA Released Parties”) from any and all 
claims, damages, losses, injuries, suits, debts, liabilities, sums of money, accounts, covenants, 
controversies, demands, actions, rights and causes of action of whatever kind or nature, at law or 

Lulu Mayorga
Typewritten Text
2-P



Termination and Release Agreement Page 2 of 2 

in equity, known or unknown, asserted or unasserted, suspected or unsuspected, foreseen or 
unforeseen, anticipated or unanticipated, accrued or unaccrued, made, brought, or which could 
have been made or brought, that the Quadient Releasing Parties may have had or may presently 
have against the CCRMA Released Parties arising out of or related to the Agreement. 

   
3. Release by the CCRMA.  The CCRMA and its directors, officers, employees, agents, 

representatives, successors, and assigns (the “CCRMA Releasing Parties”) hereby release and 
forever discharge Quadient and its directors, officers, employees, subsidiaries, affiliates, agents, 
representatives, shareholders, successors, and assigns (the “Quadient Released Parties”) from any 
and all claims, damages, losses, injuries, suits, debts, liabilities, sums of money, accounts, 
covenants, controversies, demands, actions, rights and causes of action of whatever kind or nature, 
at law or in equity, known or unknown, asserted or unasserted, suspected or unsuspected, foreseen 
or unforeseen, anticipated or unanticipated, accrued or unaccrued, made, brought, or which could 
have been made or brought, that the CCRMA Releasing Parties may have had or may presently 
have, against the Quadient Released Parties arising out of or related to the Agreement.  

 
4. Miscellaneous.   
 
a. Effective Date.  The provisions of this Agreement shall be effective as of August 1, 2022. 
 
b. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement embodies the entire understanding of the parties and 

supersedes all prior understandings and agreements among the parties, written or oral.  No 
modification or amendment of this Agreement shall be valid or binding unless such modification 
or amendment is in writing and is signed by each of the parties hereto. 

 
c. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be 

binding as of the date hereof, and all of which shall constitute one and the same instrument.  Each 
such copy shall be deemed an original, and it shall not be necessary in making proof of this 
Agreement to produce or account for more than one such counterpart. 

 
d. Governmental Immunity.  The Parties acknowledge and agree that the CCRMA has 

governmental immunity from suit and from liability and that, by entering into this Termination 
Agreement, the CCRMA is neither waiving nor otherwise impairing its rights to assert or enforce 
its governmental immunity from any liability under the Agreement. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Termination Agreement to be duly 

executed as of the Effective Date. 
 

CAMERON COUNTY REGIONAL   QUADIENT INC.  
MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

 
 
 
By:        By:      

Frank Parker, Jr.          
Chairman of the Board     Printed Name/Title 



POSTED ON WEB
August 22, 2022

At 11:32A.M.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1-A DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 
ANNUAL BUDGET.  



 Appendix A - Administrative Operations        
  Budget Detail  FY2023      

Budget Budget Increase/(Decrease)
Account Account name 2022 2023 in Dollars

Operating Revenue
41100 Vehicle registration fees 3,400,000$     3,430,000$     30,000$  
41150 Interlocal revenue
41150    Admin Services 120,000          120,000          - 
41150    Construction Manager 91,000            107,700          16,700 
41150    ROW Project Coordinator 65,000            65,000            - 
41150    Marketing 75,000            75,000            - 
41175 Lease revenue 9,600              10,080            480 

    Total Operating Revenue 3,760,600       3,807,780       47,180 

Salaries and Benefits 
51100   Salaries 995,860          1,172,866       177,006 
51200   Payroll taxes 76,183            89,724            13,541 
51300   Retirement 107,752          102,274          (5,478) 
51400   Health insurance 100,798          110,826          10,028 
51310   Life insurance 1,394              1,525              131 

Total Salaries and Benefits 1,281,987       1,477,215       195,228 

Administrative and Office Expenses
60110 Accounting software and services 2,500              2,500              - 
60120 Advertising and marketing 15,000            55,000            40,000 
60121 Audit services 32,000            32,000            - 
60123 Board meetings 2,000              2,000              - 
60126 Computer equipment and accessories 7,000              7,000              - 
60127 Consulting 270,600          190,000          (80,600) 
60128 Contingency 125,000          104,565          (20,435) 
60140 Data processing 12,000            25,000            13,000 
60150 Dues and memberships 20,000            25,000            5,000 
60160 Education and training 10,000            10,000            - 
60161 Fiscal agent fees 43,600            37,590            (6,010) 
60162 Insurance and surety bonds 2,000              2,000              - 
70120 Insurance - building 6,000              7,000              1,000 
60166 Interest - line of credit 25,000            25,000            - 
60206 Internet/Phones 15,000            15,000            - 
60192 Lease - copier 3,735              3,735              - 
60135 Legal expenses 50,000            50,000            - 
60165 Maintenance and repairs 50,000            50,000            - 

DRAFT

Lulu Mayorga
Typewritten Text
1-A



 Appendix A - Administrative Operations        
  Budget Detail  FY2023      

Budget Budget Increase/(Decrease)
Account Account name 2022 2023 in Dollars

60188 Office furniture 2,500              2,500              -                                
60180 Office supplies 15,000            20,000            5,000                        
60189 Postage 500                 750                 250                           
60200 Travel 25,000            25,000            -                                
60168 Trustee fees 10,000            15,000            5,000                        
60206 Utilities 12,000            12,000            -                                
60207 Website maintenance 1,500              3,500              2,000                        

Total Administrative and Office Expenses 757,935          722,140          (35,795)                     

Total Operating Expenses 2,039,922       2,199,355       159,433                    

Operating Income (Loss) 1,720,678       1,608,425       (112,253)                   

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
60182 2014 Refunding 2010A Principal & Interest (970,800)         -                      970,800                    
60185 2017 Refunding 2010A Principal & Interest (178,800)         (1,212,700)     (1,033,900)                
60186 2019 Refunding 2010B Interest (649,200)         (649,200)         -                                
60197 2021 VRF Revenue Bond Interest (106,878)         (111,525)         (4,647)                       
14000 Capital Outlay (4,050,000)     (3,000,000)     1,050,000                 
30000 2021 Bond Proceeds & Operation Reserves 4,050,000       3,000,000       (1,050,000)                
41300 TRZ Revenue 2,200,000       3,000,000       800,000                    
70350 TRZ Expense (2,070,000)     (2,700,000)     (630,000)                   
44000 Interest income 55,000            65,000            10,000                      

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (1,720,678)     (1,608,425)     112,253                    

Net Increase (Decrease) after Non-Operating 
Revenues (Expenses) -$                    -$                    -$                              

DRAFT



Appendix B - Toll Operations
Budget Detail FY 2023

Budget Budget Increase/(Decrease)
Account Account name 2022 2023 in Dollars

Operating Revenue
41240 TPS revenue 1,965,000$     2,178,000$       213,000$                      
41248 Fuego -                 180,000            180,000                        
41210 CUSIOP interop 855,000          895,000            40,000                          
41250 Pharr bridge interop 500,000          500,000            -                                
41150 Interlocal revenue 161,880          172,517            10,637                          

Total Operating Revenue 3,481,880       3,925,517         443,637                        

Expenses
Salaries and Benefits 

51100   Salaries 465,960          477,338            11,378                          
51200   Payroll taxes 34,094            36,516              2,422                            
51300   Retirement 50,417            41,624              (8,793)                           
51400   Health Insurance 83,601            82,854              (747)                              
51310   Life Insurance 652                 621                   (31)                                

Total Salaries and Benefits 634,724          638,953            4,229                            

Transaction processing costs
60176 HUB interop collection fees 102,600          115,000            12,400                          
60179 PBM court collections 5,000              5,000                -                                
60189 Postage 215,000          325,000            110,000                        
70110 Bridge interoperability collection cost 75,000            75,000              -                                
70150 Merchant card services & return payment fees 70,000            95,000              25,000                          
70152 TxDMV 48,000            48,000              -                                
60130 Contractual - mailing service -                 145,000            145,000                        
70155 Out of state DMV 12,000            12,000              -                                

Total transaction processing costs 527,600          820,000            292,400                        

Toll system maintenance / IT
70145 Back office system maintenance 273,000          280,000            7,000                            

Total toll system maintenance / IT 273,000          280,000            7,000                            

Roadside maintenance
60170 Facility landscaping and maintenance 144,000          160,000            16,000                          
60194 Rental - maintenance equipment 6,000              12,000              6,000                            
60195 Rental - storage unit 2,700              3,200                500                               
60196 Shipping charges 2,500              2,500                -                                
60210 Utilities - electricity  SH550 23,400            23,400              -                                
70120 Property insurance 79,000            79,000              -                                
70140 Toll system maintenance and monitoring 210,000          215,000            5,000                            

Total roadside maintenance 467,600          495,100            27,500                          

DRAFT



Appendix B - Toll Operations
Budget Detail FY 2023

Budget Budget Increase/(Decrease)
Account Account name 2022 2023 in Dollars

CSC Indirect/overhead
60120 Advertising and marketing 75,000            75,000              -                                
60126 Computer equipment and accessories 7,000              7,000                -                                
60135 Legal expense 25,000            25,000              -                                
60150 Dues & memberships 7,000              7,000                -                                
60160 Education and training 10,000            10,000              -                                
60161 Fiscal agent fees 5,200              5,200                -                                
60165 Maintenance & repairs 20,000            25,000              5,000                            
60180 Office supplies 32,000            25,000              (7,000)                           
60188 Office furniture 1,500              1,500                -                                
60192 Lease - copier 3,562              3,562                -                                
60193 Lease - postage equipment 40,250            12,000              (28,250)                         
60200 Travel 15,000            20,000              5,000                            
60206 Internet/ Phones 15,000            15,000              -                                
60208 Maintenance/excess- copier 3,000              3,000                -                                
60209 Uniforms 6,000              -                    (6,000)                           
60205 Utilities - Toll office 15,000            15,000              -                                
60128 Contingency 20,678            25,380              4,702                            

Total CSC Indirect/overhead 301,190          274,642            (26,548)                         

Total Operating Expenses 2,204,114       2,508,695         304,581                        

Operating Income (Loss) 1,277,766       1,416,822         139,056                        

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
42150 Pass through revenue agreement 1,385,000       1,385,000         -                                
60164 2012 Toll Revenue Bonds Principal & Interest  (671,375)        -                    671,375                        
60181 2014 CO Toll Revenue Bonds Principal & Interest (430,244)        (426,212)           4,032                            
60183 2015 CO Toll Revenue Bonds Interest (299,556)        (309,981)           (10,425)                         
60184 2016 Toll Refund Bonds Principal & Interest (649,700)        (649,700)           -                                
60187 2020 Toll Refund Bonds Principal & Interest (611,891)        (1,415,929)        (804,038)                       

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (1,277,766)     (1,416,822)        (139,056)                       

Net Increase (Decrease) after Non-Operating 
Revenues (Expenses) -$               -$                  -$                              

DRAFT


	2A 07.27.22 RMA Special Meeting Minutes.pdf
	THE BOARD MET AT:     PRESENT:
	MICHAEL SCAIEF           _
	ARTURO A. NELSON
	AL VILLARREAL                   ___
	LEO R. GARZA  __
	DR. MARIA VILLEGAS, M.D.

	2B Claims for Acknowledgement.pdf
	7.28.22.pdf
	Sheet1


	2D July 2022 Financials.pdf
	Balance Sheet 722.pdf
	Sheet1

	Combined R&E 722.pdf
	Sheet1

	Tolls R&E 722.pdf
	Sheet1

	Cash Flows 722.pdf
	Sheet1


	FY2023 Holiday Schedule.pdf
	Sheet1

	FY 2023 Budget Presentation- Board Draft 8.25.22.pdf
	Detail Admin  2023 
	FY 2023 Toll Operations Budget Presentation-BOD 8.25.22.pdf
	Detail Tolls WIP 


	CEA-3 Delete densglass, add storm inlet.pdf
	#2201  C.O.R. #7
	P.O. BOX 530098/801 E. GRIMES
	CHANGE ORDER REQUEST #7
	DATE:   July 8, 2022


	#2201  C.O.R. #8

	Budget Amendment #1 FY2022 bod 8.25.22.pdf
	2022-4

	BOD 8.25.22.pdf
	Sheet1




